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. personal attention which I feel would he of interaat to R

;"-:"“: "“"“mquest 2r. Rebozo desired Mr. Whittaker's advice as ‘to i W

- the condition would be a determining factor; however, since .

. '-“

. Xater he, Rebozo, had receivad another $50,000 for the gamas -

. -hox infén&i.ng to give it to whoever was Republican Party. e
" chairman, when, all of a sudden, Hughes, Danner and Mahen -
- mmde mational publicity through a big fight when efforts wera :

REGamow ,(6) ‘-

- Depdrtnent of the Treasury .
- . Washingtom, D. C. 20224 o Jare momw.azvcorm_--’;

) t’riand of the President, together with his. attorney, a
. Mr. Wakefield, met with Special Agent in Charge Kennath *

. $100,000 im $100-bills could be examined by anyone to T

3 __to this type of examination successfully-

R S

R LN

August .1, 1973

- o ___A"l-Mr.Ca.llahan
Homorable Donald C. Alexander . - - 1=Mr ;_G_.el;harq::_
Conmissionexr R o S
Internal Revemua Service ~ - 0 LTl
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On July 26, 1973, information was brought to my

On Juna 18, 1973, Mr. charles G Rehozo, a personal"

- Whittaker of the Miahi Office of the FEI at Mr. Rebozo's

- whether certain moneys in his possession in the amount of
detemine tha length of time such moneys had been retained
in a safe deposit box. !r. Rebozo.was informed that although_,
the. final answer would have ta come from the FBY I.aborat.ory,

most safe deposit boxes in banks are in air-conditioned S
surroundings, the moneys would wost likely not he susc:eptihle

AT T T T

e, Rebozo explainea to Hr. imj.ttakar thai: ha had
received $50,000 from Dick Danner in 1969, which he was told
was from Howard Bughes to be applied to the Republican @ .-
Congressional elections in 1979 as desired. A short time

purpose from Danner alleqedly from ths same source, that. .ia

Mr, P.ebozo stated he l:ept tha mney :b: a aafe deposit

being made to wrest control of the huga Hughes financial -

(,:; //4?7 /13
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the nsoney to the Rapublican Financial c‘aair:r.an but :etained
1t and called Danner as to who he should give the money = -
back #o. Denner advised him that Fughes still wanted the
"Republicans o have tha woney and indicated he had givea

. similar amounts to nemcratic candidates. : .

: Psbozo saia he had held the money all this tine and

never contribnted it, Ke sald he had been queried by Intemal

Ravenue people a few nmonths ago as to the existence of thesa .
funds since they had been told by an unknown source (Robozo
believes it was Maheu} that the money was given to Rebozo hy

. Panner. In fack, Rebozo said, he thinks Mahem may have .
alleged that Danner nsver paid the roney but kept it for hia

- ovn ‘use, since they have be:xma bitter enenies.

Rebozo indicated that because of all thls confusion

ha never dld give the money to the Republicans, even during

the Presidential election and still, in fact, has the origimal .=

money in his safe deposit box. Rebozo said his purpose in
- ¢alling whittaker was to determine if there was any way he,
thittaker, could think of thah would indicate how old the .

money was. Vhittaker ‘b?ld him he knew of no way w;leaa there

was sons paculiari.ty abcut t.he mney. I
A - Rebozo then tcld mittakar h:ls attomey tolé him,

Raﬁdzo, +0 take the money out of his box, record all the mmbéfs e |

and writa to Danner tglling him the money was available in the
vanlt at his bank and he wanted to return it to him since tha
President did not need it for his campaign and had indicated

to0 Rebozo it should be returned to Bughes. L

Mr. Whittakex wvas present when the mney was. taken ount:

. of the mafe. deposit box and he observed it to be. all $100- bills.
He 414 not participate in comting the wmoney but did know it -

. was a1l in very good condition. #hittaker advised Rebozo he
did not believe the FBI Leboratory could be of any asaistance
in determining the length of time the bills were in the safe

deposit box. “Whittaker was asked by Rebozo if he womld like i

to observe the counting of the roney and the rarking so that -

Whittaker could recognize it dgain if guestioned., As to why . S i |

that might be, Pebozo stated he was going to send the roney

 to Damner but if the IRS is interested in it, he is going to PR

request Danner to hold the money in toto for whatever usa

thoy desired. Whittaker advised Rebozo the ¥BX had no jnris-
diction or interest in this matter and declined to stay and L

‘witness each bill. Whittaker did, however, record serial
tumbers of several bills and initialed such bills so that he
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. Rebome advice about the bills and whathexr the PRI L 3 to:y L

' pavxrett ezphaplized the point that this matier was extremsly - i)

LTR e O

. might vecogniza thenm 1f questioned at sone futurs dats, T I
Prior to leaving Rebozo resminded Whittsker that tha money e
was:given in 1969 aad 1970 and did not comstitute a violatlon BE
‘relating to cazpaign fund disclosures nor was it involwved in
any of ths rerent Watergats alsoloanres, Ha stated his real o
{ntarast in contaating Yhittaker vas in having him give =

conld asaiat in dater=mining how long ha, a‘.ahozo,__had_, had thame &

i At 8145 a.n. on July 19, 1%73, two IRS gpeclal Agents
contacted ¥r, Whittaker,  Ths xan in charge of the investigation
was a dr, Barratt, who statad ha wanted to sea Hr. Wnithaker - 7
about & very sensitiva investigation. ¥r, Barratt explained.- ... -~
that his {ngquiry dealt with wy, Charles G, Rebozo wka i3 the =
gubject of an audir by the IRS, Darrett stated to Whittaker
when intarviswing MNr. Rebozo about tha whareabouts of §100,000 :
received fro= Howard Hughes through Richard Donner, he was told -
the money had bean raturned to tir, DanneX. Rebozo indicated |
that prior to resturning tha money he copied all the serial
nusbars and that Whittaker was present on the date the money

Mc. Whittaker oxplained to Agent Darrett that the .

Rehozo's requast as to whetheX the money could ba exanined in
any way to daterxmine how old i+ wag through chemical analysis,
¥hittaker explained to Agsnt Barrett in detail the ianformatiom -
set forth above relativs to the contact on June 18, 1973, i
vwhittaker had with Redozo. e e

Sarrett zdvisad ¥hittaker that the inﬁdﬁm&tipn mttaksr
supplied was identical to what }x, Rebozo had told bim, Barrett. ..:

sansitivs and was concernsd this information should not be leakad -
to the press, Nr. darrett explainad he vas sura since IRS was
conducting other invasticgations and had some other IRS Agonts who
might kunow of this =mattex, it could get out to the newepapara in
- _the fall. Baxrott pointed cut that Jack Anderson, the national
_syndicata coluzmist, had mentioned this.roney in ons of his
columns sevoral weeks aga. - T S P

y - yhittaker hae advised that Rebozo hod contauoted hin onfi
July 16, 2973, advising him Barrett had intarviewed Rebozo and i
that he, Rabozo, had given his, vhittazer's, nama to Barrotts
‘Reb0zo told Hhittaker he falt thexe was no naed to treat this -
in strictest confidence any longer sinca the IRS was making -

‘. further inquiry and that ¥hittaker should feel free to discusa |

4t with thes in detall,

: Lo i

EEAP .




- © ' ¥n view of the fact the 128 is conducting an inves- .
tigation in this matter, unless you advise ms to the contrary, P -
ao further action will be taken by the PBI relativae to ghis

ineident, I have advised tha Attorney Ganeral ©

#nd ha has requss that your agency inform Spacial) Prosecutor
Archibald Cox if your agency "£inds, as a result of your -

- {nvestigation, any of the nonay held by Rebozo was involvad
$n the 1972 carpaign., U8 atated it appears there is no nasd -
o advise Hr. Cox if mnona of the monay involvad 1972 funds.

he Attornay Gensral furthexr adviged that he doe

any further jnvestigation of this matisr by the ¥8I, but wounld -
-ba apprecistive of raceiving resalts of investigation by your -

. amency concezning this situation. |
. | - ._Singaroiy yours, |

£ this nattaexy

% not desire.

A " T . Cluvence M, Xslley o
' T T, .. Dixecter . ..
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - - _ A:u.::;m -
monmnon comm:a s, 1
Aest. Dles 10T

Memorandum EEuEsEE .,

To . . Mr. E. S. M.tller -  DATE: 4/5/74

ROM Legal Counse%‘ﬂw\
<.

UBJECT: HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
REQUEST OF THE FEDERAL HOME LOAN
BANK BOARD (FHLBB) FOR DOCUMENTS
INCLUDING FBI NAME CHECKS

furnish FBI name check and identification records checks to the Committee -
of the Judiciary, House of Representatives and also to recommend attached
letter to the Attorney General recommending authority be given to FHLBB

i
K * This is to advise of a request from the FHLBEB for authonty to N
J | "
!
s
to furnish these documents to the House Comm1ttee be approved \5

e st

wim R N i
A N

By communicat:pn dated 3/28/ 74 the Deputy Genera.l Co sel of
the FHLBB advised they had been requested by the Chairman of th Committeet’
of the Judiciary, House of Representatives, under the authority oﬂ’H use r‘
Resolution 803, to furnish "all papers and things” in the board's possession

" relating to "apphcatlons for insurance by Key Biscayne Savings and loan
Association or applications for authorlty to open an office in Key Biscayne, -
Florida, by Biscayne Federal Savings and Loan Association." Among the F
papers in possession of the FEIBB, concerning the above, are certain FBI 5

4'-:

s

POPTOL SPRRATH

"peports. ™ These consist of name checks and idemification checks on

members of the group, including Charles Gregory Rebozo aud.7 other -
individuals. We furnished the FHLBB a memorandutradvising we had not

investigated Mr. Rehozo and our files contained no information perhnent

-concerning him. This memorandum contained a 3/13/69 releaseof =~ §

: , Washington Capital News Service concerning Mr. Rebozo, Attached to this™ -

cr - memorandum were two newspaper clippings from the Miami News dated = .
! February 8 and 9, 1969. The name checks and identification checks on the

" other mdnnduals were all returned stamped negatively in April, 1969.

Enclosyre —Se A Y- -7 lf "’/ / 9—92’me='

1 - Mr. Gebhardt (Attn: Mr, Nuzum) 1-Mr. Bowgps:® et b

: - Mr. Wannall (Attn: M. [NERD 1 - M- Thompséﬁ"(?;&xﬁgr_-
i 1-Mr. Mintz -~ S | m g
RFQO:deh
(5

B7APR2Z1g74 L ;

CONTINUED -~ CVER !

Pibantio wank s
H .



Memorandum Legal Counsel to Mr. E. 8. Miller
RE: HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
- REQUEST OF THE FEDERAL HOME LOAN
BANK BOARD (FHLBB) FOR DOCUMENTS
INCLUDING FBI NAME CHECKS

The memorandum concerning Mr. Rebozo contains the usnal
roperty stamp statmg that this memorandum is FBI property '

FHILBE expressed a wish to furnish our memorandum and name
checks to the House Judiciary Committee and requested our views. This
has been discussed with representatives of the General Investigative,
Intelligence and Identification Divisions who have no cbjection to the FHLBB
furnishing our "reports'" fo the House Commitftee, The Identification
Divison makes identification records available to Congress for official use.
SA Nuzum of the General Investigative Division advised there is no reason
to furpish these reports to Special Prosecutor Jaworski,

Considering that the House Comm:tttee of the Judlclary is conductmg
an official inquiry and the nature of these "reports' we do not believe we

. should object to their disclosure. It is therefore recommended the Attorney - '

General be requested to authorize disclosure of our "reports" in possession
of the FHLBB to the House Judiciary Committee.

¢
RECOMMENDATION:

e That attached letter to the Attorney General in line Wlth the above

be approved and sent.
, ﬁ;;gs

HEREIN ?IS 'D}G'G'LASSIFIED :
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e o, C; . ’ - ) . (J‘a....) - . ‘ - .'
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD

" WASHINGTON, D.C. 26552

101 INDIANA AVENUE, Nl W. SESLIRANCE CORPORATION

! : Asst, Dir.e .
Honérab‘ie Clarence M | Kelley :15’ S . 1 Adetn
Director, Federal Bureau of mmmmi%%e‘gofﬂgmm? B
- Investigation M&_&MM _l-G,}_ RS
Justice Building | G tow

Dear Mr. Kelley:

i SHuce IRT.

Under the authority of House Resolution 803, the Chairman of the}
Committee of the Judiciary, House of Representatives, has requested’
the Chairman of the Federal Home Loan gank Board to furnish or make iZ U°
available to the Committee's Special Counsel "all papers and things"

by Key Biscayne Savings and Loan Association or . appl jcations for -
authority to open an office in Key Biscayne, Florida by Biscayne = .
| Federal Savings and Loan Association”. - 1 enclose copies of a letter 23
dated March 12, 1974, from Chairman Rodinc and a letter dated March 14, =
1974, from Special Counsel Doar. R L ﬁ

, -

i

_ Certain reports furnished to the Board by the Federal Bureau of - -
Investigation are included jn the “papers and things” in the possession .
of the Board that relate to the application for insurance by Key Biscayme .
Savings and Loan Association. These records consist of name checks and
identification checks on members of a group known as Thomas H. Wakefield,

et al., which sought permission to organize a Federal association in

Yoy Biscayne, Florida, in 1963 and a fuller re concerning one.
member of the Wakefield group, Charles & v Rebozo: The name checks
and identification checks are furnished on a Boara tarm entitled FHLBB -
Form 231 (dated August, 1967). IMQMM%%QZ_%E furnished -
on FBI stationery; at the bottom of the first page the ollowing -
sentences are printed: - T
“This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the

FBI, and s loaned to your agencys it and its con- -
tents are not to be distributed outside your agency. - o

T LT T . L
Lo e e e e - P L
AR o R R A -
. . s —— S

March 28, 1974 | R Il vl

SR TP ¢ X M

T30t o]

5th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. , o o 9 Inspaetia
Washington, D.C. 20535 ) ‘ - L i_tlr.;:'..z.;_.__-__"__..,__,
% A P UTY i

31 CPlam & Hval i

in the Board’s possession that relate to “applications for insurance . g’;

-

Q

et waree

T

R,
B3

This reply is result of check of FBI {nvestigative 7 T L

files. To check arrest records, request must be -
submitted to FBI Identification Divisjon. Finger- '
- prints are necessary for positive check." o
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i-i\.l.l)m’.rm:(\-..—-.4bu-—ig—amhm‘n#.h.&*'h‘ihmlﬁ_—.jd_h;u‘it&mm"ﬁuu‘Anﬁ—Au R : : ~_,7‘
- . .
‘Honorable Clarence M. Kelley | o ’
‘Page Two ' - :
% I enclose a complete set of copies of the FBI reports described
‘ above. _ - _ -
The Board wishes to cooperate fully with the House Judiciary
Committee in its exercise of authority under House Resolution 803. :
Accordingly, the Board should ike to make available to the Committee
the FBI reports that are relevant to the Committee's inquiry. '
‘  Would you please let:us know your views on this matter.
: Sincerely,
Charles E. Allen
General Counsel
i B ’ . %m . - A By:lﬁ'na.:\g-)qu‘_ -'5&.;9:- )
i Paul E. McGraw
Deputy Gener;]_Counse]
_Enclosures
i
|
1 . .



VLo ALL mowca*’m::::;
- -HERFEIN IB UNOLASSIMED ot ~ i
_April 1, 1974 -
e : 7 1-Mr. Gebhardt
pirector, FBL & V—// Y F 7 ho 0 AtmiMr. Nomm)
S ‘ o - 1 - Mr. Wanpall g
L L T e .
. BOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTER - 1_Mr_(mtz-._-_ i
REGQUEST OF THE FEDEHAL HOME 1OAN 1 - Mr. y L T
BANX BCARD FOR DOCURENTS © i{._Mr. Bowers L7 &
- /mcmnmemrmaxmcxs . {_Mr. Thompson____ © _ .
) : - ‘ ... (Attn: Mr-

J/}/ Z .o uBy lstter dated March 28, 1974, the Deputy General Comsel ol
the Federal Home {oan Bank Board advised of receipt of a request from .
the Commiitee of the Judiclary, Houss of Representatives, for ~all papers
and things in possession of the bourd relating to “applications for ingurance
_ by Key Biscayne .. .. Savings and Loan Assoclation or applications for
" authority to open an office ia zey Bigeayne, Florida, by Blscayne Federal -
Savings and Load M T SRR

/

-

- . Among the i{ems in pcsgession of the hoard, concerning the above,

are FBI "Teports” conslsting of name checks and identification checksong {%d
\ group known 28 Thom.as H. Wakefield, et 2l. These wera processed by the A
‘- FBI in April, 1983, (ine of the 8 members of this group is Charles Gregory 4 ‘.4:;-

Rebozo. Inres . to the name check reguests, we furnished a memorandum Q\

advising we had conducted no investigation relating to Rehozo and attached R
. twonewspaper clippings. Toe forms pertaining to the other individuals were
' stamped indicating oar files coutained no pertinent foformation and retarned.

'. / ,  Inview of the request by.the House Committee, it i oor .
A secommendation thal you authorize this Burean to permit the Federal R K¥{
WY Home Loan Bank Board to tumiorer to the House Committee the FBI "reports”  J\

1= 'I'heD@utyAttGmey Genersl . - RGN L A R |
oo AD Ades. . - K . ! . L . . . !- - b ) I ] o - “
e AD b ~— NOTE: Based on memorandum Legal Comsel to iAr. E. 8. Miller, -dated - &
. 4/5/74 same caption, RFO:deb. - ¥ R RN~ |
'-P.s,"'_—- . ’ .. . . - .. & ‘-J"*‘ : Ly E '. " _ ' . 'f.—! 34 3
et Afbois g e T =l

s —  RFOdeny/ | o
L (3} Lo e __’431. s ee 'g}ﬁ Y

lowt. { ekl ~ PR '
| S e » \15.1‘?"&‘{?“ o \t‘)u\é
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! Deparimg_j of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service
Washington, DG 20224

—— Date: In reply rafer to:

8 APR 1974

p Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation \
Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Bernie Rockner

Gentlemen:

On August 1, 1973, Mr. Clarence M. Kelley wrote Mr. Donald C.
Alexander, Commissioner of Interpal Revenue concerning a June 18,
1973, meeting between€¥arles G. Rebozo, Mr. Wakefield, his attorney,
and Kenneth Whittakesr Spécial Agent in charge of the Miami FBI
office. Mr. Whittaker indicated that he dictated a contemporaneous
memorandum relative to that meeting.

)

It is requested that a copy of that memorandum be made available
for use in our current investigation.

Very truly ypurs,

Albert G. Keene
Project Manager

-
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Internal Revenue Service , cp
Washington; D6 20026

Qe

 pen et 5300

SRR
by, Ve
S

>

Director, Federul Bureau of -
Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington,~D.C..20530
Personal Atteatiom:
Mr. Bernie Rockner

Postage and Fees Pald’
Department of
the Treasury -
554

18
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Assoc. Dire
Dep. AD Adm., __
Uep. AD Jnv, ___

Asst. Dir.:

Adrmin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs
Files 8 Com.

Gen. [nv.
ldent.
lnspection —
Intefl,
Laberatory

Plon. & Eval. .

Spec. inv.
Yraining
Legal Covn.
Telephone R,

Dmm{%ﬁ?_kﬁﬁﬂﬁRaﬁ?
4

B AR it St

®
- O

1- Mr. Gebhardt
1- Mr. Long

1- Mr. Nuzum

1- Mx. Mintz

Q{é;\? (g_}_ //; ? 7? ﬂ/é/ April 9, 1974

Fonorakhle Donald C. Alexandex
Commissionayx

Internal Revenue Service
Depaxtment of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20224

Attentign: MHMr, Albert &. Kesney

I o

Project Managers i;;ﬁb
Loy -{L L'&d&.u..;:.‘-....i,ﬁ,_-)
Deaxr My, Alexandsx: ; Ll BYW

Refersnce is made to the memcorandum dated
April 8, 1974, in which Mr. Albert €. Xesnay, Project
MHanagey, Intsxnal Revenus Sexvice, requested a copy
of & mamorandum prepared by Special Agent in Charxge
Eannath W. Whittaker of the Miami, Plorida, FBI Office
concerning a maeting he held on June 18, 1973, with
Mr, Charles G. Rebozxo,

A ¢copy of Nr, Whittaker's memoranium dated
June 18, 1973, ia enclosed, in accordance with
Mr. Kesney's reguast. No further action is being
taken by the FBIXI concerning this mattar.

Sincersly yours,

MAILED 22 G. M. Kelley
APR 1 11974 Clarencs M, Xelley
‘ 8l Director
Enclosure g/

NOTE: The request of Mr. Keeney for a copy of SAC Whittaker’'s
memorandum was discussed by SA C. A. Nuzum with Deputy Special
Prosecutor Henry S. Ruth, Jr., on 4/8/74. Mr. Ruth advised ?he
Special Prosecutor's Office has no objection to the ¥BRI Ffurnishing
IRS a copy of the memorandum in question. since Mr, Ruth is aware-
that Mr. Keeney is in charge of the IRS ihcome takx investigation 4o
of Mr. RebozZo and the memorandum may have a bearing on the IRS
investidation. It is noted that in a letter dated B8/1/73, we
furnished IRS Commissiorer Alexander the substance of the infor-
mation contained in Whittaker's memorandum but did not furnish

a copy of the memorandum.
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ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORN :’ \
WASHINGTON, D.C, 2085~ %l

April 17, 1974

La‘ourél;ofy )

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Clarence Kelley
Director, FBI

FROM: James A. Wilderotte

- SUBJECT: ' House Judiciary Committee Request of"'
the Federal Home Loan Bank Board for
docurients, including FBI name checks

" CHARLES §REG—0&)] .REﬁaZO. <

Sl L

"The Attorney General's concurrence to the request set i i\ﬁ;
. - . ' Y

forth in your memorandum qf'April'lb, 1974 is noted on the',s~;

attached original of that memorandum.

Attachment

amazts =
SOT RECORDEDL . -

q,/f»)(\\@V __




/ signed by Mr. Paul K. McGraw.

Assoc. Dir, _____
Dep, AD Adm, .
Degp, AD Inv, _._

Azst, Dirg

! Admin.
Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affales ..
Files & Com. .
Geui, Ionve
Wdaat.
fospection

Lutell

Lnbmory._._. Fa

Plan. 8 Evnl,-*
Spoc. Iny,
“Trataing
Legel Coun,  ¥__

Yelophona R,
Birector Suc® ¥ —

N ..,-' -

;Hr.‘CharleaE Allen 1w Wmu -

T Y s TL AN S
B

Ao e e Gebhardt

~ : o Atin: Mr.
qeneraICounsel T {
' Federal Home Loan Bank Board 1 - Mr. Bf)wt:rs -
- 101 Jndiana Avenue, NNW. = . .==-_~11-Mr. Mtz
‘Washington, D. C. 2088 o "Mf.-- é‘?c_—,

Dear Mr Allen: c;.mfugs C,.gga.my ﬁEGd’Z d q/
" Reterence 1s made & your letter of March 28, 1974

“+ ¢ Approval of the Attorney General has been obtained to
perm.it the Federal Home Loan Bank Board to make available to = - [
the House Committee on the Judiciary ¥BI reparts furnished to |
you concerning the group known ag 'rborras : 8 ’Wal-nﬁnm et al.

e

- R
et o Qe

' Sincerely yours, _

+

STHCE

. C'. M,. KEHEE

" Clarence M. Kelley
Director

A Ry y Yyt 7 L
ot o e W RO I8 o
PN o

&2-3¢

NOTE: Based on memorandum Legal Counsel to Mr. E. S. Miller
dated 4/19//4, captioned "House Judiciary Committee, Request of the
Federal Home Loan Bank Board (FELBB) for Documents mcludmg FBI

me Checks" RFO:deh.
Name Checks' RFO:d ég;/af_é-—

. ?go:deh ' ' NOT RECORDEDR
' 135 Am 29 1974,,.

L g Rl

; J;ﬁ;“ o -4
Fogatt i, LB b
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S Trunsmit: fhe following in

_V.iu' AIRTEL

%y,/’/ TO; DIRECTOR FBI (139-4089) ALL INFOT!MATIONGOI\PI!AINED

(p-

cw

: _Ddf_e:‘ 5f22/74 S

{Type in plaintext ar code)

- TTEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " 
J .
/' FRow:  sac, MIAMI (139-328) (P) DAT&~tﬁIL——-J”L‘QZZJZZf';

-

' SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER uc conn JR
. ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS '
WASHINGTON, D.C, -
JUNE 17, 1972
10C; PERJURY 00J -
(00: WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE)
H

Enclosed for the Bureau a 6 copies and for WFO one

copy of an LHM captioned V“CHBARLES G EBOZO, MISCELLANEOUS
INFORMATION CONCERNING" —— .,&7&..

The source referred to in the LHM is

a retired Bureau Agent who has business interests in both the
Bahamas and the Unxted Statea.

referred to in the LEM 1s probablyb1
with whom the Miami Office
_ ..He has been.

Former

gative conceﬁn'ng DOROTHY LA VERNE

Vﬂjs’-{al‘\?

1 - WFO (Enc. 1) (RM)
1l ~ Miami B

RLW/Jky-z. Q}Z£i- f¥i?égf?ff; UYRIZLT

. ¢ LK ? f”‘ Wﬂ...fﬁu.. - .

. ,J—_——-l Son ]

- o p BT X . .
. q;" . 4y
»£ i, P N S o
. - o .

. OCHIGINAL FILED

2 “Lbf‘

" Approved: M g Pég : ot

‘%

57 US.Goverpment Printing Qffice: 1972 — 455578 .+
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UNITED ST&TES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

b e, v o

AT VALY P8 N A 15 S S Yo e i

3

AR A g P Mt

AR

on Key BiScayne, Miami, Florida, recently trayeled to Paradise
-Island, Bahamas, and interviewed oneﬂl_lﬂﬂ%ﬂkﬂ/ﬁ V_ERNE
supposedly had information.concerning $100,000 that Mr. REBOQZO

. interview was supposed to be that REBOZO allegedly attempted{fi

detective conducting his interview with her at the request

P

o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘Miam{, Florida
2 Hay 22, 1974

' ' CHARLES G REBOZO i
HISCELLANEOUS INFORMATIUN CONCERNING

_ On May 17, 1974, a source who has provided reliable
information in the past advised a xollow5°= ' S e
o L. R e L
NORMAN&éAS B, who is in the 1easing company bué?ﬁﬁgg-‘f*f

had deposited in a vault at Paradise Island. Basis for the. -

to dry clean the $100,000 by exchanuing ‘new money for old
money in the Paradise Island vault L - : ~

CASPER reportedly told LA VERNE he was a private

of Mr, REBOZO and President NIXONt

"This document contains neither -
N recommendations nor conclusions
. of the FBI, - It is the property -
‘of the FBI and is loaned to your
IR -~ agenmcy; it and its contents are L
.. . npot to be distributed outs1de your o
o : agency. L , PR

4, ; //az 7/7[

SERLENE




. of a specific request from the Special Prosecution Force,

ssoe., Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _

Dep. AD lav. ..
st Diee

Ldmin,
Comp. Syse, . -
Ext. Affairs _
Fileg & Com. . -
Pan, bova
Hent,

6

2/

 May 30, 1074

I

- BY COURIER SERVICE

" CHARLESG. REBOZO - .
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING

Ehclosed herewith for the information of the Speciél ;,- R
Progecution Force are two copies of 2 memorandum received from
the Miami, Florida, FEI Office dated May 22, 1974, captioned as
above, - R T LR P

Norman Casper mentioned in the enclosed memorandum NG
s possibly {dentical with Norman Louis{Casper who has in the past .
been employed as a salesman of alarm/equipment and associated
with the Royal Securities Detective Agency and the Wackenhut -
Corporation, Key Biscayne, Florida, - = . SRR T

: No information identifiable with Dorothy LaVerne was
located in the files of this Bureau. k R
No investigation {s being conducted relative to the |
fnformation contained in the enclosed memorandum in the absence

P PPN

This document containg neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned o
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distribated outside s

MAY31P.M.

il

Encldsurés - 2

Cpagiti

hipection
arell. -
‘oborotary
3lon. & Eval.
!p-e. nv.
lraining
gal Coun, _____

il-p'ﬂ:gﬂ . %“
et P

WE
N h o ém???mjsf? =

NOTE: Qriginal and one

_cbpy.f‘om'rde‘& to the SPF with _énblé-s_ijres o

ELR:cjl (4)) .
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Assoe" Oir. .. |,
0 glEssd
FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) - i Azst Dir: . -
{
. !
i - {
- - FBl {
: - 1
- Date: June 4, 1974 l
) I
T t the £ : e 1
ronsmit the fallowing in - (Type in plointext or code) - =~ |
Via RIEE o = ‘ 8 B !
- — g {Priority).”. .’ L
5 M - L
25 & g0
&3p: n» DIRECTOR, FBI ATTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
& g 2 , ROBERT E. ]
FRONE SAQY M1AMY e
N = )
CHAREES G™ (BEBE) REBOZO

PRESIDENT, KEY BISCAYNE BANK
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA
MISCW ~ INFORMATION CONCERNING

T=E
ﬁ!‘:K" ed “me this date and requested that he be able to see me
soon

X personal,. contact, Mr. REBOZO stated as follows: ' -

= S~ W App;:ox::.mately a week or ten days ago, some friends
who live near_.the location of his (REBOZO's) bank told him they
had_@tieed t#o strangers with flashlights around the bank
acting very sﬁ'spz.clously late one night. Mr. REBOZO stated he
had gatified the local police and not thought too much of it
\mt11 he was told these men- were seen again. He then hired a
,p;‘:.va’.th détgctive to watch the bank because he said he felt %gf

‘ﬁight Qe €ither sources from the newspaper field or one ofY

mest;ggat:. committees trying to get information fron\hlg W
bapk. ‘—"He st&ted although nobody was caught, a few b'g@%sof his:, N
trash Wwere tiken on two occasions. 7The private deteclive he' ™ |

,.

had hiféd to surveil the bank was ineffective and 4 net get )
the license numbers of the car on eit.her occasion. R .’ -
o E w
Mx. REBO he wanted to report th:.s t@b’t’he
FBI because he knew jurisdiction ovexr bank robbery

matters and he was wondering if there was anyth:l.ng we. coald do. }

LE-3-1 T 9“555'(;5 | rnﬁ ﬁ_cgs‘i L@? // 77 SR .

- Bureeu VEe e

7 Hgﬂ L
mem Vh By LTL INFOFE’""bTTCOIT“’;E"ED " JUN 141
(4)1',»'7 ;E;AE L..J\MTES _"3}'-‘&::&-1-’ g
/[

. Appmved J”N ZW/ . S;m \ | M Pe;.

SDECJG‘ Agent in Charge ‘ .+ sU.S.Government Printing Offica: 1972 — 455-574




MM 62-0 5

I explained the theft of trash would not constitute a bank
robbery violation. 1 recommended that he notify the local
authorities again. He said he had given the local authorities
,_the license number of one car which was seen in the area
actlng susp1c1ously but they had not advised him of any
results.

I advised Mr. REBOZO we would make this information
a matter of record and explained to him once again the Bureau's
jurisdiction. He seemed satisfied and said he would again
alert the local authorities if any similar occurrences are
called to his attention.

The above is belng furnished to the Bureaun for
information purposes in view of the prominent position Mr. REBOZO
holds with the current administration.
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- Thly 21, 1975
A CGNFIDQJTLQL BY COURIER SERVICE

-

CHARLES GREQORY REBOZO

N

This will confirm information tslephonically
furnished to Assistant Special Prosecutor Paul R. Michel
on July 15, 1975.

Confidential source akbroad advised that as of
June, 1972, Msxico City telaphons number 523-0020 was
listed to the offices of Banco Nacional ds Mexico at Calle,
Monterresy 33, vhich telephons service was discontinued /

in July, 1974¢ @)y

Maxico City telephone number 528-0020 is a ..~
nonexistent nusber; howaver, 518.9020 ia the awitchboard .
nurber for the central office of the Bnneo JMacional de

K.:iea.(@ w

On July 11, 1975, telephonic contact at the
Banco Hacional de Mexico telephone mmber 518-8020 deter-
mined that the Calle, Monterrey 33 location .was formwerly
oftioc space and was not s hranch operation of the

bank. (44 (1)

This concludsa the :lmstiqution you have
raquested o date and we will await your further requeat

or prosecutive opinion in pRipmpcearlls oo //3?7¢

This documsnt contains neithsr recosmendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the F8I
and is loaned to your agencyr it and its contents are not

pssec. 0 . %0 be dAistriluted outside your sgency. ——

Dep. AD Adm, __

L

DGP- AD Inv. ___
Assr, Dircs

: .,h... ﬂA"-','._ K _

aimin . NOTE: Original and one copy of IHM forwarded to s¥k 33,1975
Comp. Sy — 014 this date, attention Paul R. Michel. — :
e

Exr. Affairs .

Files & Com, ___

Gen. tnv, {(3

ue——— NIC mer (4) Jifzs?,{u %[ﬁ!ﬁ[ﬁgﬁ/ "
e % Declassity 4n} O [ Mﬁg
Plan. & Eval. ﬂ —%9{5

Loboratory

Spec. dnv. _ \
f— ﬁ CONFMSENTIAT P
Te*::se: ': —  MAIL RCOM ELETYPE UNIT[ ] o4, ,:/f) 00 654345
81 251975 _ o5 |
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WATE]EGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE \

Memorandum !

. Mx., Clarence M. Kelley
" Pirector
Federal Bureau of Investigation

paTE: July 3, 1975

Special Prosecutor
Watergate Special Prosecution Force

(&

SUBJECT: Charles Gregory erozo

Charles G. Rebozo is the subject and target of a grand
jury inquiry concernlng possible violations of the tax
evasion provisions of Title 26 and the conspiracy provisions
of Title 18, United States Code. The investigation concerns _
allegations that Mr. Rebozo received and retained large 1:
cash campaign contributions and subsequently diverted them -
to personal use. During the course of the investigation we
have been seeking to identify the parties that Mr. Rebozo
had communications with on this subject and to that end
subpoenaed the records of telephone calls made from his
residence and his place of business, the Key Biscayne Bank {.; i
and Trust Company, Key Biscayne, Florida. We would like 'f// ¥
the assistance of the Bureau in determining the name and , 1
address of the subscriber of two telephones to which calls ¢
were placed from the Key Biscayne Bank and Trust Company.

Our information is that a telephone call was placed
from the Rey Biscayne Bank tc Mexico City (905) 525-0020
on June 21, 1972 and that a c¢all was placed from the bank
to Mexico City (905) 518-0020 on December 3, 1973.

In addition, we would appreciate receiving any back-
ground information already in Bureau files relating to the |
associations and activities of the subscribers to these two . |
telephones as of the dates indicated. '

As the investigation of Charles Rebozo is nearly
complete, we would appreciate it if this request could

be handled on an et%ed:.ted baSJfS 62 //A 977,.

If there are any fur er questions, please have the
agent involved contact Assistant Special Prosecutor Paul R.
Michel who is familiar with this matter.

’zﬁf;%;’: g ——rriR
1 3P"M’ B G s Y



CODE TELETYPE NITEL

TO LEGAT MEXICO CITY _ . ... 7/8/15
FROM DIRECTOR FBI égﬂc:i'éﬁ??‘{ —-v '7 .
CHARLES GREGORY REBOBb ' 1 ~ Foreign Liaison
{ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION Unit (cleared
4 WATERGATE UNIT) ' telephonically):
WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE (WSPF) ADVISED SUBJECT é?c'
IS TARGET OF GRAND JURY INQUIRY RECARDING POSSIBLE TAX EVASION \b/;
VIOLATIONS.
WSPP REQUESTED INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE SURSCRIBERS OF

TWO TELEPHONE NUMBERS IN MEXICO CITY, WBICH NUMBERS WERE CALLED

FROM THE KEY BISCAYNE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY, KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA,

OF WHICH SUBJECT IS DRESIDENT. |

PROMPTLY DETERMINE SUBSCRIBERS OF 905-525-0020 RPT 905-525-0020

AS OF 6/21/72 AND 905-518-0020 RPT 905-518-0020 AS OF 12/3/73.

GDR/1r

(4)

HOTE WSPF by memorandum requested above information. This
matter involves a $100,000 contribution to the
Republican Election Campaign, which reportedly was made by Howard
liughes through Rebozo, who kept the mdéney in a safe deposit box at
his bank. We have previously assisted WSPF and IRS in this

investigation. This investigation was discussed and cleared
telephonically with S2 —Foreign Liaison.

Agsoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Ada, __

Dep. AD tnv. __ (}}K 7 : P
Asst. Dir.: .

Admin, ' ’ e&

Emp‘-.‘s‘yst.m lErElAbE n”l,’, i o . V

nT. airs ] ) ¢ 1 A

Files & Com. ,__ HECE',\&E Tg .y

Gen. Inv. ]\f :

ident. t'lnr ~ .- ff .

bispection E A Y 3 L 7 - - .

;,.,:je),' P E.’ J,L ‘;' fvtu-:, BURTAY CF U ITIBATION e

Loy LoAIUNCATIONS SEETiON . |

Plen. & Eval, _ e ; - U

Spec. Inv. _ : e s ) I

T::ning i!- O 8 1975 o VR AT o iiahd
Legal Coun, DATE—-MZLJY /
Telephons §m. —p i : LR

Divonrer s B }?oég TELETYPE UNIT [T TEL ¥ gj‘;g



Buam SUREAU OF INVESTICATION
=17 IMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Asst. Dir.:

&45PN ;?7—11-75 10
70 DIREGZOR MR 533-11 V| CAdmi,
b?L %om.p. Sgst — /

FROM LEGAT, mr-:/e,?c CITY (46-44) (RUC) 1P oy W& ;é»
G
CHARLES GREGORV-AEBOZO. (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION | reeh? /. _

Assne. L. ——
Dep-A.D-Adm. _.
Den-A.D.-luv.

Inspection .
Intell, . ..
WATER GATE UNIT). Latell, - - Af
Pl & Eval _.
REBUNITEL JULY 8 LAST. Spee tus,
Trining

CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISES THAT AS OF JUNE 1978 % | Legsl Coun __f
Telephone Bm. __ [

MEX1CO CITY TELEPHONE 525-8620 WAS LISTED TO OFFICES OF BANES  NACIgmal

T —

DE MEXICO AT CALLE MONTERREY 33, SAID TELEPHONE SERVICE

DISCON’IINUED IN JULY 1974,
s
SAME SOURCE STATES MEXICO CITY TELEPHONE SERVICE

DISCONTINUED IN JULY 1974, /

SAME SOURCE STATES MEXICO CITY TELEPHONE 518-p228 IS NON-

LFTED

EXITENT NUMBER. HOWEVER, 518-9820 1S THE SWITCHBOARD NUMBER

FOR THE CENTRAL OFFICE OF THE BANCO NACIONAL DE MEXICO.
A CALL PLACED ON JULY 11, 1975, TO BANCO NACICNAL DE

ALL INFORMATION CONT

MEXICO 518-982¢ RESULTED IN INFORMATION THAT THE CALLE MONTERREY

HEREIN £S UNCLASS

#33 LOCATION WAS CLOSED SOME TIME AGO A D THAT IT CONSIS.LE_
OF OFFICES AND NOT A BANK BRANCH. 3& ag

- 112974 2. 2.,

NO FURTHER INQUIRY CONTEMPLATED ‘N AB NCE OF FURTB&___ "

DETAILS OR INSTRUCTIONS.
END

[HM o Sf’r- //A/l f)h»l.l Mm{ 67&
"y 75\.;/\""_./

: 3)4Ra é\" 1
Frampes DAtk Iu Lwe onE ﬁ&/%ﬁw N-g(/? |
|

Al 4y s Ot e
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PAGE TWO
IN FREEPORT, BAHAMAS, STAYING THERE TWO DAYS AND LEFT

THERE ON MORNING OF JAN. 5, 1965, AND FLEW TO MIAMI, AND
THEN TO ST. THOMAS AKD PUERTO RICO, AND FROM THERE RETURNED
- 10 pHILaDELPHIA. [ STATED HE HAD PREVIOUSLY WORKED FOR
B s:vcreL suwERS AS AN ERRAND BOY, AND WAS FAMILIAR
viTH (R covrany aND company* s OPERATION.

END

PLS ACK FOR TWO

'SIP FBIHQ ACK FOR TWO CLR

-1

LI

T

PP RN T ¥ O
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g
' FEDERAL BUREAU OF iNvEthisanion

. COMMURICATIONS SECTION

> 3

MO12 PH PLAIN

Laboratory — ]
915 Pm NITEC JULY 29, 1975 DCC [_,( Plan. & Bl |,

Training — . -}
TO DIRELTIOR (62-112974) | : glg:;hf::nnrﬁ '
FROM PHILADELPHIA (87-17896) (C) 2 PAGES ' Director See’y . ¥

G ARLES GREGORYQEBDZD, AKA BEBE, MISCELLANEOUS (ACCQUNTING
MID FRAUD SECTION), VATERGATE UNIT
RE WFG NITEL TO PH, JULY 29, ISTS. 4\
REVIEW OF PHILA. FILE 87-17896 18p1cATES (NN
R INTERVIEVED ON SEPT. S, 1969, AT RESIDENCE, e
N F:. resoits oF b1 C D
INTERVIEV MAINTAINED AND SUBMITTED TO BUREAU IN NEWARK \\/

Report oF (NNENNER DATED MARCH 31, 1970, NEWARK
87-19820, PAGE Two. AT TIME OF INTERVIEW, Vs »

sexnsyLvANTA. QI staTED THAT 18 UaN., 1o, HE

ACCOMPAN IED -—, OF A BUSINESS | e

TRIP TO FREEPORT, BAHAMAS.-STAT%LE FLEW w:m/ 967 17/ ] 7

S rrov PHILA. TO MIAMI TO NASSAU AND FREEPORT,
ARRIVING JaW. 2, 1969. THEY Rmxsrsnzﬂumﬁmnv INN

\
57 AUG 15¢Y ALL TNFORMAT IG Q:;‘;t;;:-_?izﬁb AVY
EIN I3 UNCLASSLAED
B DATR3<Lo80__BY sL18Tf0nl



, -i-.“"'('!‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA m’s r @ -
- COMMUNICATIONS SECTION y =

%“’ - By UL 30%675,
tisonmerr vgets oac TELETY

Pl B
ST YoR, FB1:(62-112974) AND SACS,
G NEVARK (8719828) PHILADELPRIA ‘(81-17696) Iéi‘;’&r“?‘év;ft
; NS 7 | spee tnve ——
SN DIEGO. VASHIWETOR FYELD (62-8) | Training
: - ] Legul Coul o
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (62-15182) (RUC) g ing

CHARLES GREGORY REBOZO, AXA, BEBE: WISCELLANEOUS (ACCOUNTING AND ™~

FRAUD sacnos-umnsnm gNID - bfk,’ '
RE WFO rzz.tmz, JULY 29, 1975. 3
FéR maxmmn SAH m:eo DIVISION REFERENCED TELETYPE

ADVISED VSPF TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE -

(WFO) REQUESTIN IWFORWATION RESARDING —, D
R 1> marTIN FORMAH ARD THEIR POSSIBLE.

CONNECTION VITH REBOZO, WSPF ADVISED UNITED STATES ATTORNEY =

(USAY;  SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF HEW YORK (SDNY, OFFICE HAD PROVIDED -

WSPF WITH THE FOLLOWLNG FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION CFBI)

FIELD OFFICE FILE WUMBERS 1IN WHICH INTERVIEWS or_

B v=re SvBJECTS OF FD-392S. NEWARK. s‘:—xssza, NEV YOI }0
. g Q?, /12974 —

87-59842; NEW YORK 87-19520, PHILADELPHIA S7-17896 AWD

'ﬁ—-

EX-1060 2z A'JG 7 1975 i

5“AU615W¢ 0 gameomm o
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" PAGE TWO ' WY-§2-15192
1. WEW YORX OFFICE (NY0) INDICES WESATIVE RESARDING
S |
20 REVIEW OF NEW YORK FILE §7-59842 (MENTIORED ABOVE) |
nzrr.r-:cr‘s-sa&"m BE CASE CAPTIONED, “UNSUB; THEFT OF 3 888 SHARES
' OF AMERICAN GYPSUM STOCK WUMBER CERTIFICATES, 10813857 THROUGH |
- 13e6; NN »* S v:ctivs, 175P%y: OFF CE OF o 1C

ORIGIN SAN DIEGO.FILE B7-6888, THIS NEW YORK FILE CONSIST OF \l/

i it R L L 1 e i T 2 s bl D

THREE . SERTALS AND THESE CONTAIN NO MENTION OF PERSONS ABOVE NOR -
SUBJECT, THIS MATTER WAS RUC'D TO SAN DIEGO, |

5, NE¥ YORK FILE 87-19528 MENTIORED IN REFERERCED TELETYPE
1S A 1962 CASE WHICH HAS BEENW STRIPPED ARD 1S T0O DATED TO BE
GERMANE TO THIS REQUEST,

A, REVIEW OF REV YORK INDICES DETERMINED marm FOREMAN -
m— WERE SUBJECTS OF NEW YORK CASE 87-52878,
BUREAU FILE 87-99839, CAPTIONED, “MARTIN A, FOREMAN AKA3
—-n‘sp-m; Bnissmt;. EXTORTION;
MAIL FRAUD; FBW3 POSSESSION OF STOLEN MAIL”, WHICH WAS CLOSED O .
NOVEMBER 21, 1974, AND 1S CONTAINED IN FOUR VOLUMES OF HEW YORK

FILE. REVIEW OF THIS MATERIAL FAILS TO DEMONSTRATE ARY MENTION
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PAGE THREE H"“€2ﬁ25182

OF REBOZ0 aur— REFERRED T0 IN REFERENCED

TELETYPE,

THIS CASE WAS A STOLEN SECHRITIES MATTER WHICH INNOLWED THE
SALE OF OVER ONE MILLION DOLLARS OF SECURITIES WHICH WERE PART
OF TVEWTY-ONE MILLION DOLLARS OF SECURITIES STOLEN AT JOHN F.
XENNEDY ¢JFX) AIRPORT. SuBJECTS FOREMAR AND NN wERE 1¥vOLVED
18 ‘SEVERAL ACTS AMONG WHICH WERE TRANSPORTING FROM NEV YORK T0 |
MDATREAL STOLEN SHARES OF AT AND T STOCX AND DEALINGS 18 A
BAHAMA . BASX WHICH RESULTED IN THE ADDITION SALE OF STOLEW STOCK
OR SECURITIES.

WAHTIW FOREMAN VAS DESCRIBED AS A FORMER SEC ATTORNEY
(1949S) WHO VAS INDICTED FOR THESE OFFENCES 1N SDNY, NEV YORK
CITY (HYC), BECAME A FUGITIVE, WAS ARRESTED UNDER AN ALIAS,

AND SENTENCED ON NOVEMBER 1, 1973, 10 FIVE YEARS 1N PRISON, THIS
PRISON TERM WAS DEFERRED BECAUSE FOREMAN WAS DYING OF CANCER.
WIMEROUS FD-382°S LOCATED AND DATED AS (1). FEBRUARY 18, 1969,

AT WYC, (2). FEBRUARY 19, 1969, AT NEWARK, ¢3). FEBRUARY 28, 1969,
AT CHELTEWBAM, PERNSYLVANIA, (4). MAY 26, 1971, AT RYC,
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PASE FOUR NKY €2-15182
"¢y, ADGUST 1, 1973, AT NYC, ARD ¢6). APRIL'9, 1973, AT
PHILADELPRIA,

.,,.’\'

wrem coons W NIEEIR. ruoc: oF sirme cron) [N
i ~ N

SDNY, ON AUGUST 18, 1572, PLED GUILTY O MARCH B, 1973, AWD
SENTENCED TO TWO AND A KALF. YEARS PRISON ON MAY 7, 1973, SDEY,
umku THIS FILE ARE THREE FD-382°S DATED, JURE 18, 1571,
NOYEMBER 22, 1972, AND MARCH 2, 1573, AT HYC.

reviey oF tu1s case wvo -wote one IS ooz

RS =:s:ot <N rervsvivans, 1o cENN s
WS SNSMMR cr:wTIONED I8 REFERENCED

TELETYPE) IS HOT NAMED,
NYO REITERATED THAT A THROUGH REVIEW OF ABOVE MATERIAL FAILS

to rerrect any consectros servees (PR rorevax,

AND SUBJECT,

" EEESEEEER 15 10ERTIFIED AS VHITE WALE, DATE OF bl 5
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5335PH 1/29/75 NITEL RXG
10 n:y/ea €62=112974)

FROM NEWARK (67~1982d) (RUC)

CHARLES GREGORYREBOZO, AKA BEBE, MISCELLAWEQUS
(ACCOUNTING AMD FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT)

n RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, JULY 29, 1975,

REVIEW OF NEWARK FILE 67-19820, BUFILK 87-194385,

oY

SHOWS NO COMMECTION OR MENTION OF REBUZO.
END
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Training . ... 0%
Tegal Coun. ... {."
Telephone R
Director Sed’y i

5,
SEEE L

w0 g9

Lu.ﬁ

r‘i‘é.‘%& S TﬁE’ F2% romeci

LTS he Lo
PSSR R Y oy rea

Tt . F “
| R tia e

L




[P R R I U P MU St " X

SR D, T N T g AT VT L NPT SIS SNPGRS RERY, e et T por - P RE L VISR TE PN RY L 0, s TR NV SRS I SIS LS

4 (‘ e!! {”‘ é;’ Assoc. Dir.

' S
Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BuREnl OF 3$$%§£:{::
COMMUHICAT!ONS s{-_‘cno“ gixlz.s ;gz.ffairs i
dUL 3 11975 ﬁf;;f_‘“’%
Inspection
TELETYPE . Caratiry ——

NR 03 SD PLAIN Plan. & Eval

Spec. 1nv.
Training —

1:08 AM JULY 31, 1975 NITEL TLB

. -« .
702 D}&rﬁm (62-112974) 0,
o

Legal Coun,
Telephone Bm. __

Director Sec’y
FROM:  SaN DIEGD (62-0) (RUC) 2P . &
GiARLES 6REGORY(REBOZO, AKA; MISCELLANEOUS (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD
SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT. /f\

/’1/ RE NEW YORK TELETYPE, JULY 30, 1575.

REVIEW OF SAN DIEGO FILE 87-6808 DISCLOSES ON JANUARY 30, L c
ATTORREY CHARLES RENSHAW SAN DIEGO {EPRESENTS

ﬂ REPDRTED RICAN GYPS

SI'OCK. HE ADVISED THAT HAD AN ACCOUNT WITH SHEARSON-HAMMIRL
BROKERAGE;?, SAN DIEGO, IN 1968 BUT IN ISSSWTHEY TRANSFERRED

ACCOUNT T AYDEN STONE BROKERAGE O%S s SAN DIEfé) A/ZRESULT /
OF THIS ACCOUNT TRANSFER, THE AB S OF STO ERE 17

-

NEVER CREDITED TO THEIR ACCOUNT, INVESTIGATION AT SAN DIEGO?

DISCLOSED THAT THE STOCX TRANSFER TOCK PLACE BETWEEN THE TWO A
- . . —aﬂm“_-m

BROXERAGE HOUSES IN NEW YORK AND STOCK WAS NEVER SENT TO SAN DIEGO.

INVEST IGATION AT NEW YORK DETERMINED THAT AMERICAN GYPSUM COMPARY

WAS BOUGHT BY SUSQUEHANA CORPORATION IN (565 AND A'I:IEMPTS BY

SUSQUEHANA CDRPORATION TO CONTACT ALL STOCK OWNERS _OF AMERICAN

IHFORM. TEGH CUtvmia 4
LEREN I8 UNCLASSIFIED ”
DATA_ ¥/ F7 BY

\ - B4A062 1975

TR AUG 121975 4
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SD 62-0 : |
PAGE TWO b
aypsum RESULTED IN THE NoTICE To THE [l 8E1vc RETURNED 1mASMUCH
AS THEY HAD MOVED. MR, RENSHAW WAS ADVISED TO CONTACT STOCK _ \l/
TRANSFER AGENT WHICH IS THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BOSTON. MR.
RENSHAW ADVISED ON FEBRUARY 10, 1970, THAT HE HAD INSTITUTED A
$50,000 CIVIL SUIT AGAIE EARSON~ Hammwzmes HOUSE, SAN

=
DIEGO. SAN DIEGO CASE VAS CLOSED, AND WR. RENSHAW MADE NO FURTHER
CONTACT WITH THIS OFFICE CONCERNING STOCK. NO REFERENCE IN FILE
1o resozo, G o= N
END -
ACK FOR3

TJT FBI WASH DC CLR

esi B
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HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED | Fal. o
mn_tt.zr_xum
Cate:  7/29/75
" Transmit the following in PLATINTEXT
. _ (Type in plgintext or code}
Vi TELETYPE _ URGENT
{Priority)
TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62-112974)(MAIL) AND
SAC. NEWARK (87-1982D) NEW YORK (87-19520)
PHILADELPHIA (87-17896) (87-59042)
N FROM: SAC, WFO (62-0)(RUC)

AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT) A
FOR INFORMATION OF RECEIV NG OFFICES, JUDY DENNY,

— JULY 28, 1975, REQUESTING TNFORMATTON
T —— .

MARTIN FORMAN AND THEIR POSSIBLE CONNECTION WITH REBOZO.

WERE THE SUBJ'ECTS OF FD 3
0(? N 297

NEWARK 87-19820, NEW YOF&EE'( 9012, NEW YORK 87-19520

——i L

15, 1969..

@ Bureau -
- _Tickler
1- WFO - o7

B JUL 291975

ﬁ CHARLES GREGORY REBOZO, AKA, BEBE, MISCELLANEOUS (ACCOUNTING -
F i

ASSISTANT SPECIAL PROSECUTOR, WATERGATE SPECTIAL PROSECUTION
FORCE- (WSPF), TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED SPECIAL AGENT J,QQ‘

DENNY ADVISED AUSA (FNU) MC DONALD, SOUTHERN DISTRICT
OF NEW YORK, PROVIDED THE WSPF WITH THE FOLLOWING FBI FIELD

OFFICE FILE NUMBERS IN‘Sﬁ?ICH INTERVIEHS OF —

 PHILADELPHTA 87—17896 ~INTHRVIEW P - CONDUCTED SEPTEMBER

/</ -

| CRW:nn RUPY
*._W..

A'p.prov‘u;? O




- | . '
FR-3é (Rev. 5-22-64) , . }
-~ * . l
|
|
FBI !
Date: :
Transmit the following in !
" {Type in plaintext or code) —:
Via ‘ E .
{Priority) 1
@ e e e e e e e ot e e et e e s e it e . e o e o e S et e S ot e s ) I
PAGE TWO , WFO 62-0
WFO INDICES NEGATIVE REGARDING-AND- ~L’7¢ |
- - THIS MATTER HAS BEEN DISCUSSED WITH HEADQUAR_TERS AND
RECEIVING OFFICES ARE TO REVIEW THEIR FILES, AS SET FORTH ﬁ
ABOVE, AND SUTEL TO .HEADQUARTERS SUMMARY OF ANY INFORMATICON
WHICH CAN BE DISSEMINATED TO WSPF REGARDING ABOVE CONNECTION
of (S orvv, avp zEBOZO.
END.
1
oo | |
) Approved: . - : “* Sent ' M Per _ o o
! ' Special Agent in Charge ' U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 —455-574 - |




o e 0 R A e S it s

RPN WP

SPTIGNAL FORM NO. 10
JULY 1973 EDCRDH .
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UNITED STATES GC JERN
Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI : DATE:  3/23/77
FROM Nﬁsm WFO (62%0580) C

%Eg G Kepold
mnqzcn CgiiLE ‘REBOZO

MISCELLANEQUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING
N (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD UNIT -
7,?7 WATERGATE SECTION) |

o

Re WFO let 6/28/76 and Bu airtel to WFOQ dated Y
8/31/76 captioned, "Investigative Matters Previously Referred
to the Office of the Watergate Special Prosecutor, Campaign -
Contributions Election Laws."

WFQO bhas maintained captioned matter in pending
inactive status since 7/30/74. ,

UACB WFO placing this case in clbsed status.

2.-Bureau
1-WFO o
CTB/syn -
STJOs'
REC-IB /951 “—jﬂ-
B ALY INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN ISUNCLAB%IFIEP o

Buy U.S. .S‘ avings Bonds Regﬂlarb on rbe Pq*yrcll J’amg; le

55'77NpR.1;§§977
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An unusual business setup
involving C. G. (Bebe) Rebo-
zo, confidant of President
Nixon and former Sen.
George Smathers, may
rompt a congressional in.
vestigation.

Detafls of the setup —
made public for the first time
by The Miami News last
December — include a rental
guarantee by .the federal
Small Business Administra-
tion under which Rebozo and
his partners are virtually
assured of a profit on a
Shopping center in Miami.

The center ~- Centro Com-
ercial Cubano — is scheduled
to open soom oOn a One-
square-block site at NW
22nd Avenue between 1lth
and 12th Streets.

Rep. Wright Patman,
chairman of the U.S. House
Committee on banking and
currency, said yesterday he
may ¢gll for an investigation.

Pafman (D-Tex.) said he
4 was f'particularly interested”
in SBA guarantee provi-
sion, but also was disturbed

}“by news stories which indi--

o

G

(Moun: Clipplng in Spuce Below)

Rebozo Sh0pp1ng Cepter‘ :

cated that an SBA employe B

‘who participated in approv-

‘ing the guarantee had a close

business and personal rela-
tionship with Rebozo*
Thomas Butler, SBA re-
gional director in Miami, is
the man who invited Rebozo
to undertake the project,
according to SBA officials in

 Washington. Butler concedes

freely that this if so.

Tenants at Centro Comer- '
cial Cubano be Cuban
exile businessmen, whose

successful experience in pre-
Castro days was a major
reason for their selectlon as
tenants.

They were lined.up by Dr.
Edgarde Buttari, a distin-
guished cabinet member for
many. years in Cuoba, who
was hired by Rebozo to coor-
dinate the project. .

Dr. Buttari headed - the
nationwide Cubans-for-Nixon
drive in the 1968 presidential
campaign. .

The, SBA began planning
the center as-a ‘pilot project
about ytwo years ago (while
Mr.: Nlkon was out of lit-

ical cffice). Under the roj-
ect, €uban refugees Jwho
qualify for Economic por-
tunity loans will be set up in
business in the center.

Their individual loéns,.

according to SBA records,
average about $25,000 and
total some $500,000. = -

With th guarantee,
Zo and ce were abl
obtain a rtgage from Eqm-

iable Life Assurance of New
t}’Ot:)rk '11'11; the amount-of $750 -
@ ‘partnership put

3150,000 of its own' II:IOD:;:
for a total mmal mveshnent

of $300,000.

Total rents guaranteed by
the SBA over the 20 years
will be $2,463,000. A -dollar
_Profit, however, is apt to be
, Slight — after mortgage pay-
ments, interest, taxes fees,
e, -

" The real profit; knowjedge-
able sources agiee, would
cont;le ‘frralnm th:b appreciation
" In the value of the property.

Buﬂer tol Tlx:e - Miami

to tailor the fiilot project to
Cuban refu and to find a
capable man to handle it. He -

said he knew Reboze was
both -capable and concerned
with the plight of Cubans.

The project, only one of its
kind to get off the ground,
was  “expedited,” officials
concede, with the belp of the
staff director of the Senate
Sorall Business Comwmition |
when that committee
Mﬂd by Sen. Smathers,

Courthouse records show
that Butler js the owner of

aior stockholders, This

My, R:-.'m?-n_;‘ i
X1, fuitvan...
Mr. Tavel .
M. Teatter. . .
Tele. Room _____
Mies B fwves..
Abss Gancy ..

A

e i

1

o
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act, and the fact of
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// PANY F,,z” ]
IS A RICH, BACHELOR FRIEND OF

PRESIDENT Ly rgw PEOPLE KNOW ANY MORE ABOUT

HIM, CONGRESSMAN WRIGHT|PATMAN MAY ‘CHANGE THAT.

l PATMAN IS CURIOUS ABOUT A DEAL WITH THE SMALL BUSINESS

[UPI =49
{REBOZ0)>
MIAMI --CHAR

ALV ISRALION P GINMNIES S JpCat At ok NG Mt poprrve
-~ $500, 000 INVESTMENT §
IN A MIAMI SHOPPING CENTER FOR CUBAN EXILES ’
PATMAN IS CHAIRMAN OF THE HOUSE BANKING AND CURRENCY COMMITTEE,
ONE OF THE CONGRESSIONAL OVERLORDS OF THE SBA. PATMAN SAID FRIDAY
| HE WAS "SERIOUSLY CONSIDERING® INVESTIGATING THE SBA-REBOZ0 DEAL .
THOMAS A. BUTLER, THE MIAMI REGIONAL DIRECTOR OF THE SBA
HAS ALSO ASKED HIS BOSSES IN WASHINGTON TO TAKE ANOTHER LOOK
AT THE DEAL WITH NIXON'S FRIEND IN A $3.5 MILLION ISLAND OFF
SOUTH MIAMI BEA MAML
AT THE SBA'S NEQUEST, REBOZO AND MIAMI REAL ESTATE =5
) DEVELOFER :
SHOPPING
BUSINESSMEN. THE S
MONTH, COST REBOZO AND TRICE $500, 000.
] IN’RETURN FOR THEIR $500 0001 IRVESTMENT, THE SBA HAS
AGREED TO PAY- REBOZO AND TRICE RENT ON’THE SHOPPING CENTER
STORES FOR THE NEXT 20 YEARS EVEN IF THE BUSINESSES FAIL.
"BUTLER SAID THE SBA'S 20-YEAR RENT GUARANTEE WILL NET REB0ZO
\ AND TRICE ABOUT $2.k MILLION. - , }

€

OPPING CENTER, SCHEDULED TO OPEN LATER THIS

2/10-~SW1 O44LALS

o AT e e

v
$h’.h : ’176@&9 8 1989 ¢
. WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE
e



—

FD-35. (Rev. 7-16-63)

Cmapptn

-1

(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

. Toleen . T N
. D@Lngck

« Mabr
» Fizhop
. Casper
w Cobavan
. Coarad
. Felt |

Ttarget for coniresm ]

- C

‘Rebozo “Can’ -Lose Buﬂdmg "Beal >
May Face Cmilgresm mal

By FRED ANDERSEN
Hmld Staff Wriler

A Cuban shoppmg ceyter,

riday became a

vestigators, F

Rebozo, a close friend of |
President Niron, built the
center under a “can't-lose” |
financial arrangement with
-the federal government's
Small Business Administa- ;
txon before Nmon be

anht ‘
man (., Tex.) of the House
Bankmg and Currency Com-

mittee said Friday he is “se- -

tiously considering” a com-
mittee probe of the SBA deal
which  guarantees Rebozo
and his partner $2.4 million
in rentals over 20 Years. .

A few hours earlier, Thom-
as A 'Butler, regional direc-
for of the SBA here, said he
has ‘asked the agencys
Washington office to “make

a theough investigation” ¢
the *atter g {

f:ant and anggy Over
what he called “unw p'rantqd
character assassination” In
connection with the Rebozo
pact, Butler said he has “had
it up to here” about the 5900

000 minicenter.,

REBOZO AND a‘ Miami’
real estate developer,
C. V. W. Trice Ir., are part-
ners in the 34, 000-5'1“31'3’

foot com% which is to
open late s month. It

22nd e. and llt.han 12th
stree :

The entire, "deal on -the
Latin-orient center was

born-and éompleted during a
Democratic
and the mortgage committed
~more than a year before Nzx-
on’s election. = - |

- adminjstration !

t
i

"Butleris a longume fnend :

’ of Rebozo,: as

asis _the ’ Presi--

Rebozo has repeatedly

refused to comént to the
press  om his . involvement
with the SBA. He declined to

* return phone calls to hxm

from The Herald. - -7 -
SEN; PATMAN ‘told news-
men in Washington Friday he

dent. The SBA -officidl -has- - Was “distubed by news sto-

u been associated ‘with the Key '

! Biscayne banker in several
i property fransactions

| was a founding stockholder
in Rebozo's financial institu-
tion.

{ REBOZQ®S next door

neighbor during negotiations

ries which indicated an SBA. .
employe who pamcxpat.ed in

and #pproving- the lease guaras- :

tee had a close business and-
personal relat{onsh(p wiﬂ;
Rebozo.” E :
The SBA . : &
Cuban shoppmgmtzr as' a
“pilot project™ in which busi--

for the shopping center was nessmen who " qua.hfy for .
his friend former U.S., Sen. Economic ftunity loans -

George Smatheys, who at the - are set up fn’ perauon i a
same time waf chairman of single sh center:

the Smali Bugness Commit- ‘Patman notld his commit.
tee of the JSenate, which tee has “legiative Jurisdic-

partially oversees operation ' tion over SBA ‘and I believe °
of the SBA. - we should give serious con- °
The staff director of the sideration to an in tion
Small Business Administra- Wwhich will determme“wheth.
tion, William McInarnay, - ix;es;mnar m arrangeinents°h _‘
said in an interview that he- entered -ptber""
intervened, at Rebozo’s re- devehpers i'n m
quest, and got the SBA to cut  tions of the conntryh.: s
_through red tape to expedite :‘Ifsncha_ng_
final approval of the project. canducted, it ¢;
Mclnarnay said neither
.Smathers nor the committee . agéncy’s role fn this jmﬁ
had suggested’ the shopping : lar opping center devel
center, o t~ o
“The SBAcametousand o
said they were interested in
Florida,” he said. .“T ‘thiik
they did it because Smaﬁ:ers

d
o e P

fronts along a block of NW

571 Mrn7 1969

)2

M7 Wi BECORDED

li:s.\ Bl ey
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ford¥a Negro field man'
office here, ‘to !
some leaders- of the black :
‘community who' would be’

interested and able to handle |

this kind of package. I

Guilford confirmed Butler's '
statement that the _ effort |
“got exactly .ngwhere . be-
cause there was absolutely
no response.”

Only then, Butler said, was ;
the suggestion made from
‘Washingtor - -that’ - ‘pérhaps *
soméone could be found-to--

- inittate such™ a center “for
‘displaced Cuban business-
men. Butler said he coyldn’t
remember who made the |

tion, but it was, some-
nne in the S| -

REBO_ZQ d But,ler. have
been friendsffor aimost 30 !
years, sincef the days the.

- bachelor Rebozo was operat-
ing a gas station in down-
. town Miami,

“I knew Bebe's parents l
came here from Cuba, 1 knew
he was a smart businessman
and I offered him the ldea.
Butler recalled. . . )

. Rebozo ‘brought Tnce into
the plcture ‘and the two put -

up  $150,000 . of their - vwa:
money to get the project oft F——

the ground. - Jing - _to accomodsate: "r.noo
The' SBA guarantee will ‘attomobiles st the Westches..
provide a gross return of $2.4 | ly because of our desire to ter Maliin D&de,-‘
million, even if some of the | assist the economically de-| 3500 & “the- ?'Jm (Sptings”
tenants go broke. Rebozo and | prived.” The company has a | Mile im 3 4400 At .
“Trice had to pay $900,000 for { $1 billion fund set .aside for [ the( 3 _
the land and buildings, A | this purpose, Plager ex-| the
reluctant mertgage from the | plained. :
Equitable Life Assurance . Equitshle atto meys backe d
'3.? ciety provided $750,000 of -i. away from the proposq orig- :
em, wiiavdead N because they f@it Re--
v 3 : and Trice as the ers . Mfgr
1y _teeoflooperoenton - "{f" ‘
. thefleases, but the mortgagor ~
= was "leftout in the cold.” -
et

. investment if

; $2 nnllion mt‘li:d:’ leavmg the
. partners with- 2 makimum- )
_ possible return of about five. _gage

" per cent per year on their [

as planned. f goes

Two  investment -bankers
i from different fitms told The
Herald Rebozo and . Trice

-*have something a lot_ Iess !

‘ﬁ:an a gold mine.”

: -The Cuban shopping cen-
ter to be tenanted entirely |
;by refugees who at one time
~were successful businessmen
fn their homeland, wil
“house a variety of enterprises
from & 4,600-square foot
restaurant and lounge ‘t0 &
520-square foot phonograph
record shop. :

" EACH OWNER has been
approved for loans from the
Office of Economic Oppor-

tunity in amounts anywhere
‘from $8,000 to $25,000 for
start-up costs such as fix.
tures and ifventory .— . &

1 total of more than $500,000.

The “reluctant mortgage™-
was approved t‘ma]ly by
Equitable on Nov. B, 1967,
nfter several other potential i
Jenders had tumed the deal
down o
Alfred R. Plager, Eqmtable

. Adcording™to Trics taxw'}“‘

PLAGER explamed the i

federal agency, “giwe e
1dmacgaRa a fittle” dnd'the

. The- closing papers" are to be,

.-Signed o1 :

,Eqnn‘i;s” Gfficiat added
Thechief counsel for

' tabbwassodlsturbed

by'the: [
SBAT- "*gha:rantée" étructure Ffssie - erirde
he made 1t the topm for.an |pes the”

‘nddress * béforé &' national
conyvention of the Society of
. Tddustrial Realtors last
. year, and.as a result . the-
terms of such agreeemnts
were revused. .
Up to now, the Bebozo-
Trice shopping cénter “hasg

. been described publicly only

ia those terms — “shoppmg
 center,”
) Actlmlly. :t ’h of mmipro-
' portions. EE
I For mstance BN
9omfortahly on the fitst.ﬂﬂar
Burdings store“btn -the

~ the* East-Wests ¥
| -but .a consxderhh‘le d:stance
from ‘any-, exit “and

“bound 6n the other' side’ by
an abandoned boat yard, will
have parking space for fewar
t.1an 90 cars,

This eompares with park

: Five such centers. Wmlld fit




Bmldmgs Near Completmn for

0

Szgn Advertises Shop .in Small Center
. pro;ect is tm NW 22nd Ave. at 11th Street :

r————
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(REBGZO)

WASHINGTON--PRESIDENT NIXON*S CLOSE FRIEND AND FLORIDA WHITE KCUSE
NEIGEBOR, CHARLES G, (BEBE) REBOZO, HAS BECOME THE TARGET OF AN
INVESTIGATION BY THE HOUSE BANKING AND CURRENCY CONMITTEE.,

COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT PATMAN, D-TEX., WANTS TO KNOW WHY
RE507ZC, A REAL ESTATE DEVELOPER REPORTEDLY WORTH MORE THAN $5 MILLICN,
COULD OBTAIN LOANS FROM THE SMALL 3USINESS ADMINISTRATION,

PATNMAN YESTERDAY ORDERED THE SBA TO SUPPLY THE “COMPLETE FILE" CN
A TRANSACTION THAT TOOX PLACE MORE THAN TWO YEARS AGO BETWEEN RzBCZC
AND SBA'SS MIAMI OFFICE, : )

RFROZ0 WAS ASKED BY THE SBA REGIONAL DIRECTOR THOMAS A, BUTLER TO
DEVELOP A $900, 000 SHOPPING CENTER TO HELP CUBAN EXILES GET INTO

5 BUSINESS, IN TURN, REBOZO WAS GUARANTEED SOME $2.4 MILLION IN RENTS f

UPI-2ZA . - 'i

OVER 20 YEARS.
3/13--GE1CO1A
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REBOZO 3/13 NX t 5

WASHINGTON (UPI) --PRESIDENT NIXON'S CLOSE FRIEND AND FLORIDA
VEITE HOUSE NEIGHBOR, CHARLES G. "BEBE* PEBOZ0, HAS BECOME THE .
ES§G§§TQE AN INVESTIGATION BY THE HOUSE BANKING AND CURRENCY ;

I TTEE . ;

COMMI TTEE CHAIRMAN WRIGHT PATMAN, D-TEX., WANTS TO KNOW WHY :
PEROZ0. A REAL ESTATE DEVELOPER REPORTEDLY WORTH MORE THAN $5 MILLION,
COULD OBTAIN LOANS FROM THE SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (SBA),

PATMAN WEDNESDAY ORDERED THE SEA TO SUPFLY THE “COMPLETE FILE"

ON A TRANSACTION THAT TOOK PLACE MORE THAN TWO YEARS AGO BETWEEN
PTBOZO AND SBA'S MIAMI OFFICE.

REBOZO WAS ASKED BY THE SBA REGIONAL DIRECTOR THCMAS A. BUTLER
TO DEVELOP A $900, 000 SHOPPING CENTER TO HELP CUBAN EXILES GET INTO
BUSINESS. IN TURN, REBOZO WAS GUARANTEED SOME $2.4 MILLION IN RENTS
[ OVER 20 YEARS.

PATMAN SAID BUTLER HAD BEEN ABSOLVED OF ANY IMPRCPRIETY INVOLVING
THE SHOPPING CENTER CASE.

BUT THE BANKING COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN SAID IN A LETTER TO SBA
ADMINISTRATOR HILLARY SANDOVAL JR. THAT "THERE ARE LARGE NUMBERS
OF QUESTIONS THAT STILL REMAIN TO BE ANSWERED CONCERNING THE VARIOUS
TRANSACTICNS INVOLVING MR. REB0ZO,® THE COMMITTEE HAS JURISDICTION
OVER THE SBA, WHICH MAXES LOANS TC SMALL BUSINESSMEN. :

PATMAN AL§0 ASKED FOR THE FILES OF AN $80, 000 LOAN MADE TO A
REBOZO-CWNED CORPORATION IN 1562 FOR CONSTRUETION OF A TITLE INSURANCE

JBUILDING IN KTY WEST, FLA.

ALTHOUGH PRELIMINARY INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY THE SBA DID NOT SHOW

ANY DISCREPANCY ON THE LOAN, PATMAN SAID HE HOPED THE SBA "WILL
[ PURSUE THE MATTER TO MAKE CERTAIN THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO MISUSE OF

GOVERNMENT FUNDS."
ﬁ/é - 0-A- ﬁ(iw |
e —_
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Patman Asks SBA for File on Rebozo—

Cha.u'man Wr:ght Patm
(D-Tex.) of the House Bankin
and Currency Committee sai
yesterday he is dissatisfie
with, information provided b

supply its. “complete file” on
Rebozo's shopping center for
Cuban refugee businessmen in

the SBA t{o guarantee 100 per
cent of the tenants’ rents

20 years—about $2.4 million.
Patman noted i a létter to

SBA Administraier Hilary

Sandoval Jr. that the Miami

regional dqirector of SBA,
Thomas tler, had been
Fhsolval - 7~ impropriety

invelving the case. But Pat.
man added that he hoped this
action had not caused the SBA

to “close its files” on Reboza. |

Rebozo, a confidante of

| President Nixon, became in-

| e

B e

volved in the shopping center
than two years ago.

i Prison Inquiry

The Senate Armed Services
iGo;mrmttee wag urged vester-
~day to mvest.lgate conditions
jat 23 military prisons, particu-
larly the Army stockade at the
Presidio in San Francisco. |

Sens. Alan Cranston (D-
Calif) and Charles E. Goodell
(R-N.Y.) cited what they called
the “outrageous.shotgun kill-

The Commxttee voted 47 t
13 to’ defeat a proposal offeral Servu:es Administration.
HEW Secretary Robert Finch ;

to extend the Elementary an
Secondary Education Act on

Olﬁé'r.xc;mns

* The Senate confirmed
Miami The center was develdvoice vote the nomination o

oped under a unique deal withf Bohert b Kunzig'of Pennsyl ocrzt Daniel K, Inouye an

ama to be Jhead of the Gen Repubhcan mr,am Ia. Fang,.
and 23 other -senaldrs. from
both parties . sponsored - the
Senate bill. Rep., Ed; Edmond-
son (D-OKla) aod ‘83" ether

.. lels were introduced i
the ~ Senate and House

the Stall B Adminis amend the antitrust 1aw to Derf oo eressmen - 1o - ~both par-
tration on-its Meplings withfl{Wo years .dnstead of five agmit competing newspapers ﬁesirpinsored the Honse mezs-.
Charles 6. (B bozo, - || Proposed by Commitiee Chairfmerge their commercial and} .~

"Patman order: s SBA to|man I!P Perkins (D-Ky.). fbusiness operations. The pro-

¢ ‘The ‘Senald C&r:merce
ruling Committee’ appmved nomi-
Elgfgmazocum by th ‘nafion of Andrew E. Gibson of
, Summit, N.J, to be’ Federal
Hawail’s two Senators, Dem¥Maritime Administrator; -
Congressional num

.Jpoded legislation was an effo

ing” of an Army prisoner who
tried to escape from the Pre-
sidio last October.

Finch Rebuff

The House Education and
Labor Committee, voting
along party lines, rejected an

AR Al
fion

stea 1}

The Washington Post f .
Times Herald Yo

Ly s
- 3

) /"‘M The Washington Daily News
- The Evening Star {Washington}
The Sunday Star {(Washington)
Daily News (New York}
Sunday News (New York)
New York Post
The New York Times
The Sun (Baltimore)
The Daily World
The New Leader
The Wall Street Jounal
The National Observer
People's World
Examiner {Washington}
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regional diret
Business Administration, has!
been cleared by his supericu's<
of any impropriety in selecting
a longtime friend and.business
associate to develop a shcp-:
ping center whose rents are
100 per cent Government-guay-
anteed for 20 years. ',

Theyfeveloper tslgarﬁ.'
%&W P
fidant I President

Nion. His dealings with the
BBA took place twWo- years be-
foré Nixon's election,

! Butler sought out Rebczo to
develop the $900,000 shopping
center, which the SBA con-
ceived as a means of assisting
experienced Cuban @ business:
men who fled that Communist
country. The Government hag
guaranteed about $24 millien'
in repts-for the 26 businesses
for 20 years.

- An Associated Press s’un'y
in February disclosed: the
transaction. An SBA spokes-
man_said Tuesday that Butler:
had asked for an mvestlg,ation
He said that Howard ' Giregn-
berg, “acting administrator “of
SBA, replied affer an investl-
gat.ion that he had .found no
impropriety in Bufler’s han-
dling of the shuppi.ug cenxer
transaction. -

S —-— a Lo £
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. UNITED STATES GO{ INMENT - . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

TO ! Directox pate; October 28, 1973
Federal Bureau of Investigation

& HEP:CWB:JSR:mac

F : Henry E. Petersen
Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division - &;’/ é 7@-
y - SUBJECT: Theft of ents 5 the &
zék\ Federal HoO Loan Bank Board -'?f

W,
ﬁ‘?ﬁe‘/ é/m&v e /A

nformation contained in published reports of Jb
October 23, 1973, concerning the theft from the FederaL/
Home Loan Bank Board of files on a savings and loan 1n~ <2
stitution run by associates of Charles G. Rebozo, 'h.
indicates the need for prompt and intensive investigation. JE'

Please include the Criminal Division as an addressee in
. the distribution of your reports on this apparent

s violation of 18 U.S.C. 64l. Reports submitted to the
United States Attorney's office for the District of

. Coluibia should be addressed to the attention of.

g A551stant United States Actorney Seymour Glanzer.

: (é;/(,_é (/ e Zuﬂa
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GENERAL INVES1 ATIVE DIVISION

BACKGROUND: This concerns Theft of Government
Property (IGP) case wherein officials of Federal
Home Loan Bank Board (FHLBB) on 10/17/73,
advised our Washington Field Office that certain
documents pertaining to the file of one Thomas

Wakefield were discovered missing. FHLBB con-*f*-

cerned about Wakefield's application for charter
(bank) inasmuch. as it shows connection with
Charles G. (Bebe) Rebozo, described by the press
as a close friend of President Nixon. According
to PHLRB, Rebozo's interest in the Wakefield
application was that Rebozo is the owner of the
property in which the bank is to be housed. On
10/17/73, the "Washington Post" contained an
article concerning Rebozo and his relationship
with PFHLBB.

FHLBB officials have furnished identity of
documents and investigation has been directed to
determine person or persons responsible for
theft of documents.

Attached relates Assistant Attorney General
(AAG), Criminal Division, 10/29/73, advised that
published reports concerning thefts from FHLBB
involving Rebozo indicated the need for a prompt
and intensive investigation. AAG pointed out
that there was an apparent viclation of Title 18,
U.S. Code, Section 641 (TGP). AAG Petersen also
set forth instructions as to whom reports in this
matter should be directed.

? Qur Washington Field Office is being advised
of AAG's instructions.

RIP:pdh

N, v T

Octohr~, 31, 1973 T (¢

(PTm&E:$Af

Assac, @j‘r. _—
Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Sysi
Ext. Affoi
Files & Co

“Gen. In
Vdent. v[“
inspecti
Inteil. a

Loboratory

Tmlnln&
Legal Couny
Telephone Rm,
Director Sec'y




SﬁOffiéia
Cleared in
Store Pro;ect

been cleared by his superiors of
any impropriety in selecting a
longtime friend and business as-
sociate to develop a shopping
center, whose rents are 100 per-
cent ovemment—earanteed for

His dealings with the SBA took
place two years before Nixon's
election.

Butler sought out Rebozo to
develop the $900,000 shopping
center which the SBA conceived
as a means of assisting experi-
enced Cuban businessmen who
fled that Communist country.
The government has guaranteed
about $2.4 million in rents for
the 26 busineMyed-fer60 years.

Butler was an initial investor
and owns lots in two areas
where Rebozo has principal in-
terests. He said he bad learned
of the property through Rebozo.

An Assoicated Press story in
February reported these mat-
D ters. An SBA spokesman said

yesterday that Butler had asked
for an investigation. -

The spgkesman said that How-|
ar acting adminis- \

wrote Butler a D
private letter in late February ,D /

\ and said he had found no impro-

priety in Butler’s handling of the
shoppmg center transaction.
I . declined to comment
b er'.

Ofgr;beﬂ;jf
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Absociaied Pres

‘Former Sen. %
roration e
i tion to grant a
!!ow—conttoverslal loan to lus

; [elose friend, Miami en
; neur Charl
. d.woe

ZFln

Rebozo obta.ined—the $80000
-loan despite negative recom-
mendations from several SBA
staff members, -

" At that time, Smathers was
a top-ranking Democrat on the
Senate Select Commitiee on
Small Business, which handles
legislation affecting the SBA.
The Florida_Demomt'retired

from the-Senate in

Rep. Wright Patman ®-
Tex.) called yesterday for the
SBA to demand immediate re-
payment of the loan. In a
House speech, Patman said
Rebozo had received special
favors fron the SBA.

Records ‘made available to
The Assoclated Press showed
that before the agency re-
, iceived Rebozo’s foan applica-
gon, ‘it got u letter from

. '

Smathers He

. thank you for your continued
: interest in th SBAT’ szid one

DY SEP 01983

itten on Small Bysiness
Co tionery, et-
ter concluded, “I would appre-
clate your doing whatever you
can to be of assistanee to Mr,

Reboze.” as addressed to
James- , then
manager” ¢ l oiﬁce

of the SBA. .
Monroa Abstract anrl Title
Co. of Miami, owned by Re-
boza, sought SBA participa-
th!? in a $100,000 loan from
the'Merchants Bank of ‘l_ﬂeagn.

Ilrt-h?é'o'u'rse of the negotiu-
tions with Rebozo, SBA offi-
cials three times wmte Smath-
ers to advise. him of how
things wenre progressing

“You may be sure the appli-
cation will be given every pro-
per. consideration and we

letter to Sma
Smathers’ Washington Taw

lped Rebozo Wlth SI

office said thcle former senator
wag unavailable f
 unavallable forcoqupnt.
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“Memorandum -, - . pEES

Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affgirs _.—

‘MR. JENKINS - .- DATE g/25/74 Figre £l
g ' eyt

(MR. MC DERMOTT R . .

. - . Spec. lav. B
 SURJECT: INQUIRY FROM LES WHITTEN o - o Lj;;‘*ﬁﬂ |

_SYNDICATED COLUMN - Telephone a:&

WASHINGTON MERRY-GO-ROUND _ e

Les Whitten called my office this morning and advised
that Jack Caulfield, formerly assigned to the White House en P
President Nixon'u staff, has testified that 'FBI Agent Pat Henry ™ \}.

(Framcis P, Henry), New York Office, made an inquiry for Caulfield M =i

at“Newsday," the Nassau County, New York, ﬁ aper, concerning o
an~article it was printing ogaﬁ%azg'Wthat st
SA Henry made an inquiry of @ sou on Newsday's staff concernjng\ £
this article per the request of Caulfield. ' : / : B=p
~ Whitten requested a response to two questions: ¥/ \)\ E i
1) Did the Bureau authorize SA Henry to investigate "Newsd# g
concerning an ariicle regarding Rebozo? and 2) If not, haé {

SA Henry been disciplined for h(;;is activities in this connéttion?

BACKGROUND: ' o

J

Bufiles indicate SA F:anis P. Henry, in 1971, initiated
an inquiry as to the publication of an article concerning Bebe
Rebozo by "Newsday" newspaper. "Newsday" brought the matter to

the Bureau's attention and it resulted in administrative action
against SA Henry for initiating an inqui? of a most sensitive

nature without Bireau authority. ‘ e 76/ 5“15’-3 /5@

REC3 NOT RECORDED
1 - Mr. HMcDermott I141 juL Ly
1 - Mr. Gebhardt ' | 25 4
1 - Mr. Walsh -Exjnl m—_ o
1 - Mr. Wannall » . ' :
1 - Mr. Heim 7 . ¥
1 - Mr, Malmfelfl: S
o
JIHFgY GRS L
T30 %;q/ 1Y 4 . .
. (CONTINUED OVER}
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’jJ. Je McDermott(gé Mr. Jenkins Memo (
RE:: INQUIRY FROM LES WHITTEN .

)

In order to-determine if-the ipfo ion attributed
to Caulfield was "public source," SAs and b‘)b
WFO, contacted Assistant Spec1a1 Prosecutor
ec e Special Prosecutor's Office. It was determined from
him that Caulfield never testified before a session of the
Senator Ervin Watergate Committee or a Grand Jury concerning
SA Henry or the inquiry at "Newsday™ on Caulfield's behalf. . Hecht
stated to his knowledge Caulfield's comments concerning SA Henry
had not been made known to the public. Upon a review of Caulfield’'s
interview by the Special Prosecutor's Office, it was determined
that it took Aszistant Special Prosecutor Hecht and an associate
several hours of questioning before Caulfield would even admit that
SA Pat Henry was the Agent through whom he attempted to learn of
information relative to an article being prepared by "Newsday."

OBSERVATIONS:

|

Sinca the information obtained from Caulfield by the
Special Prosecutor s Office was apparently closely held by
Caulfield and we3.not known to be the subject of any public
testimony given oy Caulfield, and inasmuch as we spec1flca11y
asked Whitten tha source of hls information, at the time of "
responding to his ingquiry, and he stated it was not a public source,
this gives rise {0 the possibility of a leak in the Special
Prosecutor's Office.

_RESPONSE TO WE:I: TEN'S INQUIRY:

Lex Whltten was advised the FBI never authorized
anyone to make ‘.nquiries at "Newsday" as to an article concerning
Bebe Rebozo., H: was advised the Bureau would not comment concerning
SA Pat Henry. I[es Whitten stated he wanted to know if any
disciplinary acfion had been taken against SA Henry by the Bureau
and considered our refusal to comment concerning him to Ye in
conflict with Virector Kelley's open press policy,.

The all-inclusive response that the FBI never authorized
anyone to make ingquiries at "Newsday" concerning an article on
Bebe Rebozo was furnished to Les Whitten to preclude his indicating
that the Bureau approved the inquiry requested by Caulfield. No
response was furnished to Whitten's inquiry concerning SA Henry
since to do so could place the Bureau in the position of confirming
information whitten received from a possible "leak" source and,
in addition, would be publicizing internal admlnlstratlve action
taken by the Bureau regarding SA Henry.

- (RECOMMENDATION--PAGE 3)
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i. J. McDermott to Mr. Jenkins Mémo

RE: INQUIRY FROM LES' WHITTEN ,
RECOMMENDATION:

' That this memorandum be referred to the General
Investigative Division which might wish to consider the : :
advisibility of alerting the Special Prosecutor's Office ‘ sl
regarding the possibility of a leak in this matter. S

Pé “%YN'HANV o C?jﬁ_ \
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TheWashlngtonMerry-Goc“ﬁﬁﬁd

Even as Plreslglent muonfwas
courting political support from
George - Meany, the White,
House “dirty tricks”.crew- was
' conducting a back-door probe to
see whether the crusty, then 77-
‘year-old AFL-CIO boss wounld
_ [isurvive aserious chest hernia. .

i .-As part of the snooping, ac-
eording to “Qirty tricks” chief
! Jack Caulfield, the White House

‘used a management consultant
lposmg as-a doctor to_fry to

| Meauy’s personal plzysman._ .

i' isqueeze medical data -out of )

Meany 5 doctor deme.-. he iur-
nished medical information:
The consultant agrees, saying,
he told Caulfield he obtained!
the information from two labor
officials, But caulfield never-
theless 'fobbed the “medical”
reports off on President Nizony
as coming stra:ght from Meam's
doctor .

According to Caulffeld, the
clandestine operation onMeany

House counsel John W, Dean 11,
probably at the direction of ex-
Kixon aides H. R. (Bob) Ealge-
manor John D, Ehirlichman,

In a room locked to the publle

Senate Watergate committee of

.4,\1

was ordered by former White!

and the press Caulfield told the}

the Meuny caper and previcusly
undxselosed detaiis of his other
+White House chores. .
Thees, ko reluctantly cons
fogsed, Inmvolved presidentisl
ugphiey Donald Ivixon, former
Interfor Ropret~ry Siowart
Udall, the Ford Foandeton, the
newsemen who Teyealed tha My,
Iaf cinnghisn, tio Nlen ~ane
paiga's chinf of Jf,vrish h afiatrs,
Newzdz yandmmotb.ers

4
i

’w"‘

out his ec, the
tncks" mpressano ‘got

the wﬂlmg help of a New York
FBI agent; the While House res-
idént Jesuit, Father John Mé-
ughlin, < who  recéntly .-de.

‘fepded the President’s foul Jan.|;

'gucge, and presidential secre-
tary Rose’ Mary'Woodx to name
afew. t v, . YISFLEM T LT
: The. once - ruddy ~Cau1ﬁeld~

rho has been weakened by seri-

‘ous abdominal surgery, turned
‘out to be aslippery witness, the
-tlassified u-anscnpt of his tesu-
}nonyreveals RS S

¥ “Dg you know for 2 fact that

f-&r"__ Rl

Nzxan Probed and Courz

‘the President was interested in|
ged;mg some discreet informa-
‘Hon on the condition of George
‘Mezny” in 1971, Caulfield was,
asked by cnmmxttes lawyer
Terrylemmer, |

' “Apparently 2 memorandum
went from Dean to the Presi-

- tdent® sald Caulfield, a former

New York . City  detective.
“There was intense Interest, ]
do reeall . .. on the part of
many people ‘at the White
House. (Meany) had a (chesD ate
ta k... The thrusto!thein-,
quirywashowserious . . ', .
Whenhenznerpressedhimon
how he. got his Information,
Caulfield weaved and dodged. . .

mlac, Lesald,

oWho was that?™ dcmanded
Lanznes.

ste, James Julisna? Caclk
fixid - dinnily acknowledged,

. mtnt -:. 540l rt e enforuss

.50 foi iho lats Sen, Joseph_
X eCartbyai-Wxs.). e

“1 received it from a friend of ‘

dpsming a Washhzvt:m manege-

" Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm. __
Dep. AD Inv.

Aszat. Dir:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs

- Files & Com. __

. Gen. v, ¢

tdent.

lnspection — ..
Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. —
Spec. [nv. S
thining

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec'y . .-

" The Washington Post __D;Il_ ;
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you kiiow hgg_hg_go.t it""‘
pe ngner, "~ -

““T think he got lt from a phyﬂ-
wclanfriendofhis.” .

“Your~ memorandum indi-
cates that Dr. Marvin Fuchs,
who was George Meany's per-
“sbnal physician, was talked to
on a-very discreet ba.:s by an-
Ebther‘plwslclan“ : *-
4¥es " said Cau]ﬁe]d
 “Was that Mr. Julianz 1"-

- *Yes,” swore Caulfie . -.

- Both Fuchs and Juli :a deny
this as a baseless whop er.Juli-
ana told us he was ad vised the
attack  was . serious . hy two
Hriends in the labor mijement.
He gave Caulfield a ful. report
of his talk, he said, add ng that
the Pzes:dent should visit
rMeaw in the hospital vr send
flowers. Within a few d. s, sure
enough, not flowers, . cigars
reached Meany irom 1bv thte
House. . . ..~

“In another - cav Iz ulfield
probed the Lon; Islanfi paper
Newsday whicl- was praparing
an expose of presiger vl crony
€. G. (Bebe) Rebozo. :
_“The {forthcoming ‘Jewsday
article was a matter oi constant
conversation around tne White
House,” recalied Cau'lield. One
day, he said, “I bunped into
(Rebozo) in the hall of the White
House” Rebozo tias “con-
cerned.” But Caulﬁ a4 assured
Rebozo he ‘was ‘a"ready on the
case. .

As Caulfteld rezounted under
oath,” he and FBI agent Pat
Henry were drinkicg in New
York when Heary said, “there is
an article coming en: on XMr. Re-
bozo T.“."‘ﬁﬁuld you be inter-

Mua
s

ested !f 1here s a
zﬂfm'm:n'ﬁn'«" and T 521d, 1 slire>
would*." e
~ Although Caulﬁeld ﬂrst tﬂed
to withhold Henry's name from:.
the record, he finally admitted;

(that Henry passed on informa-
tion  about Newsday. #Mt~
Henry, as a Trecall, had friends
‘at the newspaper (and) spuke‘to
‘those friends about the publica-
tion date of the amcle." C_'aul-‘
Jdield testified: - . . “M""

PP ,-

‘ The White. House gumsﬁna
Adutifully relayed this nﬂorni‘a’fg
tontoDean. . . ;;i-uv

1 { " Caulfield. saui 'hé!also.dnr:
-lieved that Newsday.reporters:”

in Florida who worked on;thes
Rebozo story were under Sgereds-
Service survexllance. The e
| cret Service and FRI deny-thex:
-ever authomed any protegol
Newsday - 3k

. Even some White"- Hoﬁf&
fnends drew suspicion fromthe
President's inner circle, ‘Cauls
field testified. Dean once &<

_chief campaign aide on Jewish'
affairs, Lawrence Goldberg. ™=+
) Caulﬁeld was worried abéat
“a potential question of loyalty™ *
to the campaign on the part'of
Goldberg. Caulfield suggested -
the issue had beenraised to him
1 by Father McLaughlin, ihe staf-
“fer-priest refused to return. our
‘repeated calls. s
Footnote: A spokesman for
Meany said the tireless old !a-
‘bor warrior had “absslutely nog

‘fdea® he was being probed.
! Caulfisld could nothe mel'sd

L—-&-"-"'""
1974, United !‘nthriiaa

R IR g T D e, T e

~

-—-u"

dered a probe of Mr. Nixoi'®
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Miami, Florida
December 25, 1954

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSONP(,
PICHAR m.%

Mr. Nichols has advised that Vice President“Nixon
is to leave Washington, D. €., 10:45 a.m,, Monday, December
27, 1954, and is to arrive at 2:40 p.m, on the same date, via

\ngatlonal Airlines. He will stay at the home of

Lharlesels. =
Rebozo on Key Biscayne. The address of Mr. Rebozo is listed
7. as Tollows:
= 315 McIntire Street
Key Biscayne
Telephdne 814-5951
o3 —:ﬁ CEG 30
r-For your information, and as you were advised last
year,E?r. ‘Rebozo 4is generally referred to as "Bebef and his
office is™at 161 S. E. Third Avenue, Miami, Florida, He for-
merly was 1n?thel%ire recapping buslness Wh1Ch he sold out
for .a reported fipure of approximately $90 000.00. He now
operates a’small-loan business under the name of the Mutual
Finance Seérvice, Inc., with branches at 161 S. E. 3rd Avenue,
Miami; 2213East igh. Avenue, Hialeah; and 9506 N, W, 7th Ave-
nue, Miami. As far as is knowr, he "has a good reputation,
is generally well liked and reportedly is reliable and
efficient.
":.'-'J
-5 It has alsoc been reported that Rebozo ‘has entered
into aﬁreal cstate deal with United States Senator George
Smathers.whereby they purchased Copa Lobo Island from Gar Wood.
This island i# close to Miami, It has been indicated that they
are interested!/in developing this island as a real estate ven-
ture and that -they are endeavoring to promote a causeway ex=
tending: from Key Biscayne, Florida into Copa Lobo Island. It
is possible that Rebozo is in hopes of obtaining Federal funds
for this development.

. It has also been reported that Rebozo at one time
attended school with* S%natpa;ﬁna}hers and further that he
originally came from Cuba. -

{ - - o i
;msg : ' ‘z-_,‘__";_ & f' T

alrﬁ | ”!'?Wkg' - éy ' /-r 5&
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The only other information known concerning him is
that he reportedly frequents the E1l Bolero Bar, 3181 Coral Way,
Miami, Florida, and at at one time he associated with Marion
Johnson, a model, who operates the Coronet Academy of Modeling/
located in the McAllister Hotel, 10 Biscayne Boulevard, Miami,
Florida. There has been some indication in the past that
Rebozo has had marital difficulties and he may not be living
with his wife at this time.

Respectfully,
C E, t:ialé%fﬂLv

C. E, WEEKS
SAC
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FROM

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
.TO

OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Boardman
Mr. Belmont
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Nease
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr

. Parsons
. Rosen
. Tamm
. Trotter
. Holloman
Miss Gandy

See Me
Note and Return
Prepare Reply
For Your Recommendation
What are the facts? N

R:gm(n'k,s: .
. ‘i . /

15 JAN 7 1958
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. . Even a ghost wor Id bé o
NW 100th St., owned by Miks T
How it got that way is a myster
L. g . l‘ﬂ--_,“!

Nixon Does
~Miami As®
‘Mr. Tourist|

What does a vice-president dof
_when he Vaqatiyas»in Miami?
For Richard M. Nixon it’s most- |
Iy a tifie of ‘Telaxation.

His favorite spot is a two-story |-
,villa on Key. Biscayne, It's like
+living ia 4 house, but he has all

the convenience of hotel servige, - .
Strolls Along Beach
- Ii-the weather is nice, he usual- ‘
ly has breakfast at poolside at
the adjoining Key Biscayne Hotel. |,
Then he goes for a walk along
the beach, ranging as far as gl
m.ﬂe, N w i . T N
* People stop him occasionally to
. 8hake hands, but for the most
Part guests respect his privacy,_

—

e

He likes to play golf for exer-| .
i 50 o gl 7 [ Py
Sy Sy o) L
. Dines” Qut Often '

In the evening he and Mr Re.

bozo frequently are seen at well. ,

known area restaurants. He has T

-. 8 particolar place he likes for|

spaghetti; another for seafood | : : . P
and another for steak, :

I's easy for him ty vacation
al Key Biscayne, The Place has]
been checked from™a security |,
standpoint en many occasions and ;.
8 employes of the hotel Have

" security cardy which will permit
them either to serve ar deliver

. messages to the vice-president af
his villa, :

It must be . pleasant, for he]
- keepseqmi:;;gba-ek, .

K PR,

NG
\(\‘«*"f’g‘bf\

’ ) & &
o F b2 -886/-7 7
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. Ojﬁce Memomndzmz « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Mr, Ne@\ DATE: Jamuary 3, 1 ,{( |
e L

e Tolson -

}‘ »QSFROM : vﬂ@mﬁ/ _ Alchls .— 'f
{

SN

3e:lmont

supecr:  C. G. (BEBE) REBOZO Rom s = .

Tamm — .

BACKGROUND: ReeHhrl gL o

A Miami news story headiined *Nixon Does Miami As rstinasindt 4

Mr. Tourist" states the Vice President likes to play golf exercise and  Gendy

! that sometimes he and his long-time friend, C. G. (Be o, toss a ‘

' football around. The Director noted, "Let me have § i Rebozo. H."

INFORMATION IN BUFILES: FAA

There are only two references to Rebozo in Bufiles, both from
SAC, Miami, setting forth background information re Rebozo. The latest reference ..
is a memorandum from SAC Weeks dated December 25, 1964, This memorandum ¢
states that Mr. Nichols had advised Miami that the Vice President would arrive S
in Miami on December 27, 1954, and would stay at the home of Qﬂﬂ.ei_%g@_o@ S
on Key Biscayne. SAC Weeks set forth the following background conce Rebozo,

/w _ Mr. Rebozo is generally referred to as *"Bebe' and his office 8 at
\ 161 Southeast Third Avenue, Miami, Florida, He formerly was in the tire recapping .
' business, which he sold out for a reported figure of approximately $90,000. He now "_

operates a small loan business under ihe e of the Mutual Finance SBervice, Inc,, 5
With branches at 181 Southeast Third Avenue, Miami; 221 East Fourth Avepue, o
Hialeah; and 9506 Northwest Seventh Avenue, Miami. As far as isknown, hehasa ©
good reputation, is generally well liked and reportedly is reliable and efficient. :

It has also been reported that Rebozo has entered into a real estate
deal with United States Senator George Smathers whereby they purchazed Copa Lobo
Island from Gar Wood. This island is close to Miami. It has been indicated that they
are interested in developing this island as a real estate venture and thaf they are - .
endeavoring to promote a causeway extending from Key Biscayne, Florida, into Copa
Lobo Island, It is possible that Rebozo is in hopes of obtaining Federal funds for this o
development. ' A

It has also been reported that Rebogo at one time attended school with %
Senator Smathers and further that he originally came from Cuba. i

- 11 B (Cont;inued next page) | |
=y puve
- 15 J, 958
DGH:mlw fé‘p o

&
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Jones to Nease memorandum

The only other information known concerning him is that he
reportedly frequents the El Bolero Bar, 3181 Coral Way, Miami, Florida, and at
one time he associated with Marion Johnson, a model, who operates the Coronet
Academy of Modeling located in the McAllister Hotel, 10 Biscayne Boulevard, Miami, -
Florida. There has been some indication in the past that Rebozo has had marital '
difficulties and he may not be living with his wife at this time,

RECOMMENDATION:

None, For information.

<




“ FBI

Date: 3/10/71

ﬁﬂ ransmit the following 1n _ _
i . (Type in plaintext or code)
P AIRTEL
i Via —
. {Priority)

TO: pIRECTOR , ¥BI

FROM:  SAC, MIAMI (175-0)

PRESI ENT . S
”.'.F?lwei A A
the ureau are'five”coﬁiés oYX an

%1&04 EHP&}U j{i}e,

LHM in captxoned matter.
hY

One copy is being furnished to U. S. Secret
Service, Miami. v

No further investigation being conducted by
Miami.

@- Bureau (RM) (Encl 5)
1 - Miami
JpM/dk

(3)

o
L ) \r‘l‘l\*‘-ﬂ“&"‘w"‘" \ 2
(L HM‘B&&M \\?

&Asiop 215 7( \ s\{\

-y {2 LiCE SR

:‘:'.'»_;_'_ %103 m{ _ ' =[O

L f

T B340 W Sent - _M Per

Special Agent in Charge

¥, 5, GQOVERNMENT VPRINTING OFFICE : 1960 O - 346-090 {11}
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(' {ITED STATES DEPARTMENT O} .USTICE

FEDEKAI; BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Miami, Florida
N

File No. March 10, 1971

RE:

SAFETY OF THE PRESIDENT J}
“ o @ladn b
At approximately 8:25 pims ¢ch 5, 1971, the
Miami Office of the Federal B of Investigation was
contacted in person b
telephone

, telephone th Miami,
who fufnished the following information j{to Security Pa

0
Tt
Clerk

*
1fﬂ&unﬁ

-O-M@.fﬂid o
t’approximately 6:00 p.m., March §, 1971, they
were at the Dinner Key Marina, Miami, preparing to pull their
boat out of the water. They were approached by captidéned
individual, who identified himself as“ B sk
that they take him by boat out to the m € of the bay, from
where he would attempt to swim to the Presidential Compound

on Key Biscayne. had in his possession one shopping bag

containing one empty green wine bottle, and a suitcase. The
suitcase was light brown in color, with dark trim, and had

the initials "ESN" on the side. and Jboth saw the
contents of the suitcase. It con ned only cellaneous
clo;hing.-

, :
%claimed he was a personal friend of Bebe
bo an ad _an appointment to see him at 7:00 p.m.

and [P took nto Bay Area, and he asked be dropped
off near the Presidential Compound. #and however,
refused to do so, and decided to-drop offzat

Biscayne Yacht Club docks, a t was getting late.
was left at the docks at He said he was golng to
meet & person named obtain assistance in
meeting the President. advised that at no
time did ention that he was going to do harm to the

President, but merely that he had important information to
furnish the President.

. -gave and check for payment
of gasoline usage. and dvised that after talking
to for about twWenty minutes, they believed he had some

ble

2109976095,

Fih.

U
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Mr. Tolsozz

Mr. Belmon
Mr. Mohrz
JICT e

Mr. Caliahan ___

' Mr, Conra
Mr. Evang
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA, : }" Mr/Gale
A

. Res:

‘ 4 Mr. .
fizie. . remozo _ / M: g'ﬁ:!l—.__
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD Mr, Trotter_

December 2, 1964 g‘ﬁ;' ﬁ’;?;‘——e,
/D s pectees ﬁm Covpasins ppr 74
c H j‘

Hod. J. Edgar Hoover . ) .
Department of Justice . :
Washington, D. C. -

. Dear Mr. Hoover:

r Just a note to express my appreciation; as well

\as that of many with whom I have talked, about your
forthright stand with regards to the Martin Luther King
episode. — - . '

Everyone knows of the fine, unbiased position
which you have always taken on matters pertaining to
your government. It is unfortunate that extremes from
any segment of our citizenry refuses to acknowledge any
other viewpoint. I am not necessarily speaking of the
extremes of the left but also.those of the right. There
comes a time when each of us has to, in good conscience,
speak his mind, and your doing so in this instance was
well warranted but long overdue,

My very best wishes for y‘dut" continued health, g

happiness, and success.’ ' REQQ ,
-~ . ' o
Yéﬁr-/ 7 5// "LH

Yours very truly,

k é@@ B DEC gwsa
F 4

\ - | | B @Eﬁoﬁ
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& B TEH s’ Federal Bureau of 1nvest on” o

i Fd
Records Branch (n

) ?f} S (- T
* :j:, s .'Nume Searching Unit - Room 6527
o Service Unit - Room 6524
: | Forward to File Review
o Attention
[::] Return to
Supervisor Room Ext.

) - Type of References Requested:
" [:]Reguiur Request {Analytical Search)
‘ All References {Subversive & Nonsubversive),

Subversive References Only
| Nonsubversive References Only
[ Main References Only

Type of Search Requested:
. I~ ]Restricted to Locality of
Exact Name Only (On the Nose)
Buildup [_1variations

Subject ﬁ%% =

Birthdate & Place

Address _

. ~
Localities” - /

. ' Searcher
R Date Z__.,_ﬁ__ Initials
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Belmont
Mohr
DeLoach e
Casper

Callshan e
Conrad
Fvans

Gale
Rosen
Sullivay ———

Tavel

BEDEE 22196
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Ty -
E o I
S S AP ISP AL,

RN SR
KPL (4) . ) !’
A VERAR X oo
-‘,\fd&“ /{f j@,&“ d “{ =
-e)’”\— (.

December 11, 1864
A o (0T8N = Y15

Hosiorable C. G?&obom

Chairman of the Board

Key Biscayne Bank

&W

Dear Mr. Reboxo:

and T want to taks this opportuntiy to thank you for your
complimentary remarks and staxnch sapport.

Enclosed is some material I hope you
will find of interest.

. . -
Sincerely yours, Z S
" 3. Edgar Hoovep T

b

Enclosures ()

"Time for Decision" "L
U.S. News & World Report, 12/17/64 f{, ,
St. Louis Globe-Democrat, 11/25/64 Y s

NOTE:Bufiles reflect nothing derogatory per prior cordial
correspondence with aBove individual. Last outgoing dated

i
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FROM
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(@ s010-108

GSA GEN, REG. MO. 27 ’ N N Tola_on
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Sull
an, CD.
Memorandum o
Conrp:d
albe:
. MR. TOLSON pate: April 2, 1971 E:lu ?

OFTIOMAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1942 EDATION

Rosen
Tavel .
. J. P. MOHR gﬁ%
Tele. Room
0 Holmes

Gendy

supjecT: PROTECTION OF THE ATTOBRNEY GENERAL

As you were previously advised, the Attorney General and his
family are departing today, 4/2/71, at 4:50 p.m., via t}.}pﬂ(ey Biscayne,
Florida. They will be staying in a home provided by BebggRebozo, which is
the same house they occupied during the Christmas holidays. The family
will remain in Key Biscayne until 4/17/71, when they will return by train
w}'xigl/l is scheduled to arrive in Washington, D.C., at 9:20 a.m., Sunday,
4/18/71.

sas QY SRR F::i: 1.1, r:
will accompany them to Florida and remain with them during their stay. é _

RECOMMENDATION: >

L1c

For information. ‘/

W

N
A%

¥

s b3 labsy-246

T APR 6 1971 Y |

—-,

1 - Mr. Mohr

DFC:sch /J‘}
(3)

-

5% APR@ BN
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G%A GEM, REG. NO. 17

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

%\/ Memorandum
TO . MR

_ Ddhe"
. TOLSON \ DATE:  April 20, 1971 W Cale —
Latan
Walters
rROM : J, P, MOHR e R
s. 0] oS —
. supcT: PROTECTION OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL L—, ¢ Jd)

On Friday evening, 4/16/71, during his stay at Key Biscayne, Florida, |
| the Attorney General (AG), along with Mrs. Mitehell and his daughter, tooka
‘ VL{L ruise wj ebozo aboard his houseboat. The Mitchells were accompanied
n
i

by SAs _ and Frank J. Ilig, Jr. Also
; along on the trip were Presce#fReblnson and his wife. Robinson is a prominent
: television newscasier the Miami area and a long-time friend of the AG. |
| MR MES; Ehoe |
i

At the conclusion of the cruige, the group listened to the President’s
broadcast and answers to the press corps. Following the broadcast, Bebe
i rRebozo commented to the SAs that the President, as indicated in his broadeast,
: has the highest esteem and respect for Mr. Hoover and the FBI and will not
' stand idly by when anyone attempts to malign Mr. Hoover. He stated that the
Presidgnt recognizes the tremendous service the Director has rendered the _
wermment and the President will always defend the Director in the face of :
ifh?g; ﬂftacks because of his high regard for him. a 4

3

{
o O

7 22 En route to his residence from Mr, Rebozo’s houseboat, the AG
’meftigned to SAYP:h2t the Director could not get greater support from
a Bigher source than he had that night. agreed that this was un-
quéstionably true and how gratifying it is of us in the FBI to hear such -
staunch support of the Director from the President. The AG stated that itis ;1
about time the paranoics on the Hill making these false allegations to discredit
the Bureau be shown up for what they are. He said that he is making a speech
on Friday, 4/23/71, in Cincinnati, Ohio, before the Kentucky Bar Association
and that this looks like the right time and the right audience for him to refule
the allegations that these people have made against the Bureau.

03vi

The Attorney General and his family also visited Robe:HKiliplanalp, 2
personal friend of the President, at Grand Cay in the Bahamas over the week-
of 4/10 -11/71. Both Mr. and Mrs. Abplanalp were extremely courteous to the:}
SAs accompanying the Mitchells and expressed admiration on several occasions ;

of the caliber of work of the FBI. Subsequent to leaving Grand.Cay, s
Mrs. Mitchell expressed her appreciation to SAs bﬂd g

the favorable impression th\e had made on the
. ntact with them. ,‘\_ _ [ﬂ -
7, AYEE&%JE NDATION: -
! + one; for information.

DFC:jmhymd 1- Mr. Mohr
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
N .
REPORTRNG O, 1CE OFFICE OF SRIGIN DATE iNvESTlGATIVE PERIOD
/RIAMY MIAMI 12/2/76 10/14 - 12/1/70 3
TITIE OF MSE ] ] REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY \

ysb/ed
WEST gf%i‘f Aml 'f Iml CHARACTER OF CASE 57

LANDS DIVISION MATTER

j"{d ;1.3'“/- ’ : -P- (O
[

Will contact USA's office to determine 1f any
additional imvestigation is desired in this matter.

- ADMINISTRATIVE

; For the information of the Bureau, CHARLES G; REBOZO,
President of the Key Biscayne Bank, who was interviewed on f
12/1/70, is a personal friend and confidant of President, NIXOW,
and a friemd of Attorney General MITCHELL,

) "
. 7 7
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE ACQUIT-1 case nas seen:

convie |auTo.| Fue. FINES SAVINGS recovertes § TALS
PEMDING OVER ONE YEAR [[CJYEs [Elno
PENDING PROSECUTION 1

/ OVER S1X MONTHS ) 5 @uo
Appao\rﬁMlﬂ M, enance b DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
Lar &4 -
COPiES D#DE!
(3<' Burean
1 - ©SA, Miami

2 -~ Miami (62-6065)

Dizseminotion Record of Attached Regoip ¥ _ Notations .
Agency '1CC RAD, $IVIL ' . A
Request Reed. | O=6D -

Date Fwd, DEC 14 170 ) ‘ ]
How Fwd. - b o gﬁ:“-"

By Y

COVER PAGE V
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - ¥, S, Attorney, Miami, Florida _
N e wes | C
Dote: 2/2/70 .. :
Field Office File #: 626065 Bureaw File #; v :
Title: EEY WEST ABSTRACT ANDP TITLE CORPORATION,

404 SOUTHARD STREET, - . )

KEY WEST, FLORIDA
Character: LANDS DIVISION MNMATTER
Synopsis:

‘This document contains neither ¢ dations nor Ausions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;it and its contents

#re not to

BSA, Miaml, requested investigaticr be made into above company
after no information could be developed about the company through
logical sources. Company requested approval of AG in order that
they might furnish abstracts of titles ef lands lecated inm Fla,
to be acquired by the ¥U. advised
he and his wife are the ' and of-the company.

He furnished badkgrourd information about himself and advised
ke has done work im the past for the Natiomal Park Services,
Washington, €, He is an attorney and has been in thlslusiness
since 1957, has a good reputation in Key West. Company
has ne financial statement. CHARLES G'§ REBOZO, President, Key
Biscayne Bank, Key Bigcayne, Fla,, advised he owns the Nonroe
Land Title Co., Key West, Fla. REB0ZO stated [, who
formerly worked for his oupany, does not have an Rbstract
*"plant.” REBOZO stated will never produce an abstract
n*l:}ﬂed to de so0., REBOZO would not recommend

or s company to perform any abstract land title

work for amybedy.
-P -

BETAILS 3

This investigation was predicated mpen receipt of .
a letter dated October 9, 1970, from ROBERT W} RUST, ¥. S.
Attorney, Miami, which states as follows: . .

The Key West Abstract and Title Corperation, 404

Southard Street, Key West, Florida, has requested approval
of the Attorney Gemeral in erder that they might furnish

be distributed ocutside your ageacy.



MM 62-6065

abstracts of titles to lands located in the State of Florida

to be acquired by the U, S, of America. The Attorney General's
Office has asked the U, S. Attorney's Office to investigate
this company as to its financial stamdling, standing in the
community, and methods of preparing abstracts of title... The

U. S. Attorney's Office tried to conduct this investigation,
however, had not been able to uncover any information about
this corporation through logical sources,.

The Florida Land Title Association advised in a
letter dated July 20, 1970, that the Key West Abstract and Y
Title Corporation is not a member of the Florida Land Title T
Association and that they had no knowledge as to their
mapagement or operation.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF .INVEST!GATION -

Decenber 1, 1970
_ Date.

»cg'i%m’mt the Board, and

President, Key % Bank, 95 W, Hclntire, after being informed
of the identity of the 1nterviaw1ng Agent and the nature of :
the inquiry voluntarily furnigshed the following information:

He owns and operafes the Mormroe Land Title Co,.,

. in EKey West, Florida. He maintains a complete Absiract :
"plant” with records going back as far as the Spanish grants,
In many instances, his company's records areo more complete
than the court bouse records. He csmploi': around eleven
people who devote full time to this bus

In May, 1962, be bought out one of his mpetﬁxma

and shortl thereafter, he hired to
*for his land title company. After
had worked there & short time, he sensed that

not doing the job, Upon closer inspeation, he fo
was very delinguent in his work, had not gearched any a
and he did not appear to have the ability to do so,

; Haa\v the “handwriting on the wall™ and he
i resigned somet in July, 1962,

Since that time, - has attempted to perform
: Abstract work under the name of Key West Abstraet and Title
r Corp.

; ?does not have an abstract "plant” and he

never will have one, He copies records by hand rather than
photographing them and he 1s the topic of c
and around the cairt house in Key West.

on ion in
did bave a "plant" he could never nna;l.ntain it it ]

to copy court house records by hand.

L1

N\

- . ) - Ve s v
1 OISO , B
iy, '._.sk_s;__u.___._.f_-.l_h\._‘.s..m -&wkmh—&—uﬂ&%—ﬂuﬁ SRR NS

Af fav ag he knows,
to help him, unless his wife,
him in some ranner, ZEver
a living because it is

AR

does not employ anyone
asgiats

wondexrs I '
nt he iz not sustainling himself
financially in the abstract business.

on 12/1/70

o ¥ey;Biscayne,s¥iorida

Riami 62-6065

File ¢

o .

by

12/1/70

Date dictated

'.
lm,.. [ A

h
A

.,-t‘i

it end its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.-

This document contains neither recommendations nor eonclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB and is |

d to your og

T
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As far as he (BKB0ZO) is concerned, [ JIPwir: |, 1¢.

never produce an abstract and he is not qualified to do so,

It is his understanding that q is an attorney,

however, he believes [P is not licensed to practice

1 in Florida, He is married and has two adopted children,
is a.very guiet individual and he has never heard

any information reflecting adversely upon hi racter,

loyalty, or associates. As far as he knows

ig honest and of good moral character,

been a person of good character or be wou

able to adopt two children.

He has also consildered Ha "sad case" and
somewhat "mysterious” i ags his ability to make a living
is concerned. Since left him 8§ years ago,
had not done ox accomplished anything as far as he can

ascertain, He always considered “nice guy" yet
"unbelievable" insofar as his capabilltles were concerned.

nust have
not have heen

" He would not recommend him or his company to perform
any abstiract land title work for anybody. .

l10%
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" persenal friend of the President. The rélease ;mhcat

fan . e
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UNITED STATES G vVERNMENT

M emonfndum .

1 - Mr. Sullivan oy
1 - Mr. Rosen Tele. Room ——

. ) Holmes . . I
1 -Mr. Malley = Gady
D E CE OF 5, 1 - Mr. Schmidt _ o

SHARES OF IBM COMMON STOCK 1 - Mr. Bishop
FROM E, FCHUTTON AND COMPANY, -
NEW YORK, NEW YORK,

SEPTEMBER 24, 1968 | q
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION t : el
OF STOLEN PROPERTY . 5

On 9-11-70, news media released information that the FBI is
investigating the pledgmg of 900 shares of stolen IB toek at The Key
Biscayne, Florida, Bank headed by Charles'G. bozo, close

became suspicious of the transaction and called the President’s brother,
Donald Nixon, in California, in an effort to forther check on its authen-
ticity. Further, upon learning that we were investigating the matter,

he disposed of the stock. A civil suit has been filed in[J. S. District

Court, Miami, against 'he Key Biscayne Bank headed:ly Rebozo by the Fi D)

. insurance company representing the brokerage house from which the

stock was stolen.

By way of background, this is the case in which apprdximately
two million doua.rs in IBM stock was discovered missing in September,
1968, from the New York brokerage house of E, F, Hutton and Company.
Investlgatlon determined that 900 shares of this Btock had been pledged
at The Key Biscayne Bank headed by Rebozo, by Charles L, Lewis of
Atlanta, Georgia, for.a $195,008 loan. Before making this loan,

Mr. Rebozo had considerable investigation conducted concerning Lewis

and the stock including requesting that the President's brother, Donald
Nixon, of California, make inquiries <oncerning the borrower. After

the loan was approved Rebozo requested E, F, Hutton and.c pany to . - -
reissue the stock in Lewis's namfe. ’I‘h.ir;: was agreed upoti and when ©
Rebozo forwarded the certificates tifliccgsppany, the company did not
discover that iHle stock was stolefpand Yéiasic i

name. The insurance company for #% floiind Comﬁ%fnﬂ hag filed, .

Co INUED - OVER
N2 SEp 16

OPY SENT TO MR. TOLSON

paTe: September 12, 1970 EE!E%
Teve

AL R




Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan
re: Y | C

a civil action in U, S. District Court, Miami, against Rebozo and his
bank.

We have conducted extensive investigation in this matter and
to date we have developed no indication that Mr. Rebozo or anyone at - ..
his bank had knowledge that the securities were stolen. Our investigation
has uncovered the involvement of a number of individuals in this matter
and it is currently being presented to a Federal Grand-Jury at Miami.
It is expected that indictments will be returned against multiple subjects
| in the early part of October, 1970, - '

ACTION: The above is submitted for information. We have not released
any information surrounding our investigation in this matter to news media.
Quite probably, the information was obtained through review of court
records plus contacts by news media with Rebozo and Lewis.
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FROM
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Memorandum

: SAC, Miami (87-26526) pate: §-11-70

a2 o L1e

CT:

~ 900 shares of IBM stock, After the loan was made on the IBM

(3) ' | | . | | U ¢¢‘7.- /o....é'.:zl_'

| CFTIONAL FRRI NO. 10 0
o, MAY 1962 EDITION R
4 96A FruR (0 aem) wr-11d

UNITED STATES vERNMENT

DISSAPPEARANCE OF 5,500 SHARES OF
IBM COMMON STOCK FROM E, R, HUTTON
AND COMPANY, NEW YORK, NEW YORK

. SEPTEMBER 24, 1968

ITSP - MT

00: NEW YORK

This case in the Miami office invdlves 900 shares
of IBM stock of the 5, 500 share total stolen in New York

City. _ ) . J) 1 .

After conviction in Boston of H
in another case, Boston Agents worked with Departmenta
attorneys in Boston, New York, Baltimore, and Miami in
getting -to cooperate and testify before FGJ in those

cities, _ b’,

- Since testified before FGJ in Miami about b 3
5--7--70 numerous other witnesses have testified before FGJ

Miami, Prosecution handled here by Departmental Attorney Ru_[e_ b(e
Gary L. Betz, Civil Division, No indictment has been

returned as yet, It is expected to be rYeturped around FQC"—'“'F
October 1, 1970, with multiple subjects,

The purpose for calling this to your attention is
the fact that 900 shares of stolen IBM stock were pledged .
for a loan at the Bank of Key Biscayne, Key Biscayne, Florida,
of which bank Charles G. "Bebe" Rebozo is president, Early
investigation necessitated two or three interviews with
Mr, Rebozo and other bank officials at his bank, all of whom
have been most cooperative and have repeatedly assured their
continuing cooperation, It is noted that before making any
loan from his bank to Charles L. Lewis of Atlanta, Mr, Rebozo
had considerable investigation conducted concerning Lewis and

stock, which was in the street name of E. F. Hutton and Conpany,

‘Bufile (87-102621) = . o /./." A g..

MFH:rdr

_..._2:-: < Rﬁgoz /—lﬁj\&,a /,/g L

Buy U.S. S avmg.r Bomd.r R.cgalarly ont the /i Samg.r Plan =
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Memor to SAC, Miami

Re: “ IO'IC,

87-26526

Mr. Rebozo requested E. F, Hutton to reissue the 900 shares of
stock accepted by his bank as collateral, reissued stock to be
in the name of Charles L, Lewis to whom the loan was made.
This was done, and even when Rebozo forwarded to New York the
certificates, E. F, Hutton did not catch the fact they were
stolen and reissued nine certificates in lLewis' name,

During recent contacts with Departmental Attorney
Betz, the writer learned that an insurance company has
instituted suit in Dade County in which Mr, Rebozo and his
bank are named as defendants, In a telephone conversition
on 9-10-70, U,S, Attorney Robert W, Rust, Miami, inquired as
to the status of prosecution in this matter and, at the same
time, mentioned that he had had inquiries from a couple of
newspaper reporters, one of whom had come to Miami from
Los Apgeles concerning Mr. Rebozo's involvement in this matter.
It might be stated here that investigation to date has
developed no evidence of indication that Mr, Rebozo or any
one at his bank had any knowledge the securities were stolen
but rather, as indicated above, went considerably beyond
what is ordinarily done when making 1nvestigation before
the loan transaction is completed,

The writer knows'nothing concerning the ciwil suit
reportedly initiated by the insurance company and feels that
no inguiry or expressed interest should be shown in this
regard,

The above is submitted for your information just in

case you should receive any inquiries from the press or U.S,
Attorney Rust in this matter,

S T
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_ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- Memgrandum

_investigation established that Mr, Rebozo was an innocent hold€r - -

L

_;hﬁf : DATE: January 19, 1972

1 - Mr, Felt
1 - Mr. Rosen
e l -~ Mr. Bates

d 1 -~ Mr. Gallagher

// 1 - Mr. Nehrbass

%l 1 - Mr. Bishop-'.

. INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION 1 - Mr. E..S. Mille
OF STOLEN PROPERTY (Attn:.

This is-to advise that the subpoena of ;_; puft) A .
to testify in a civil action concerning interviews of Charles G.
"Bebeaggébozo, a close friend of President.Nixon,'has-EEEn‘vEEE-“ "

ETT '
7 e

Mr.. Rebozo and his Bank of Key Biscayne,are deféndants |

in a civil aection, together with one Charles g;(téﬁis, whb - - =1

pledged stolen securities at Mr. Rebozo's bank] ‘brought.by the
insurance company of the brokerage house from which the sefurities:
were stolen. Mr. Rebozo was interviewed on three occasidoh@® by .}
an Agent of our Miami Office and these interviews together with - ‘§"

who took all necessary steps to check the authenticity of thes
securities before accepting them as collateral.: The atterney i}
for Lewis subpoenaed our Agent to testify to the'Ihterviews of §
‘Rebozo. The Department explored, with their Deparimental

Aftorney in Miami, the possibility of our allowing thé defense
£o read the interview report forms. This has been:accpmplished

#nd the defense has withdrawn the subpoena. a- -

s

ACTION: Mismi is aware of the withdrawal of subpoena and il
Départmental Attorney Edward T. Joyce has advised that po
further action affecting the Bureau is foreseen, The Attorney

G&fieral and the Bhite House weére advised of the subpoena and =

thg. action contemplated to mpet it. For Eyiormat ZF 7;%{ ;.
| | REC-) 1) — /0R 6 A/=48D §.
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@-1 - Mr. Mintz

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ' Axsoe. Dir,
- .’ Dep. AD Adm.
. D Inv.
- Memorandum ~ e
. Adm. Sorv.
9 by - E?l. Affairs ___
T0 /7 Assistant Ypdgbtor / parE: 2/28/77  nhres—
Iid¥%gative Division . -

"Plon. & Eval. ..

THE WASHINGTON Rec. Mgnt-

St et W‘f’é&j

11 lav.

oSoD-C., S-D- ; _ .o T::lng
Civil Action File No. 73—172ﬂ§E1Vﬂ SMA | ;fwf;h””
%mm - ey e o - acior "Y—

PURPOSE: To advise regarding issuance of subpoena for the
Director or another designated Custodian of Records

and request for production of documents March 16, 1977, in

connection with above-captioned civil suit. - '

SYNOPSIS' ANP DETAILS: On January 21, 1977, WFO forwarded three
e copies of a Deposition Subpoena directed
to '€larence Kelley, Director, FBI, or another designated Custodian
of Records commanding appearance on February 22, 1977, to testify
and bring records on behalf of the defendant, The Washington Post
Company. Appearance was to be at offices of Williams, Connolly,

and Califano, 1000 Hill Building, N.W., Washington, D.C., and
called for productien of documents relating to a loan on or about
July 20, 1968, of 'approximately $195,006 by Key Biscayne Bank to
Charles L. Lewis; 900 shares of IBM stock pledged as collateral;
and theft of aforementioned stock certificates from vaults of

E. P. Hutton & Company, New York, New York. An identjcal snbpoenfgj ﬁ
} - : - W
P S

was -issued for the SAC, Miami. , S

FraN I
: !

" §
On February 18, 1977, Departmental Attorney, Steve _t/
Weglian, Criminal Division, advised subpoena fdr- the Director,
FBI, and for SAC, Miami, would be amended so as to center on
Rebozo and narrow the scope of the original subpoenas. Weglian 4
confirmed that the Director and SAC, Miami would not have to U&E?
appear on, 2/22/77 as directed in subpoenas and new subpoenas

would be issued.. (Copy of amended subpoena attached.)

On February 23, 1977, Weglian advised he has been
contacted by the firm of Williams and Connolly, 1000 Hill Building
Washington, D.C,, advising subpoena directed to Clarence Kelley,
Director, or er designated Custodian of Records wiil be a
returnable Ok ch 16, 1977, at 9:30 a.m., at the offices of
Williams and\ nolly, 1000 Hill Building, N.W., ® shington, D.C.,

7/ 1 - Lega .;ese ch.
"4k 7&4 1 - Mr, Ricks

17

1l - Mr. Gallagher

BAR:las

Faio

o
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: Director
General’ Investigh
Re: - Charles G.

Washington Post Company

tive Division
Robozo v. The

. i i) N o e
A Y o N
Caw Al 5. U ad il

The subpoena directed to the SAC, Miami, will be returnable
on March 18, 1977 at 9:30 a.m., at the Offices of Steel,
Hector, and Davis, 400 Southeast, First National Bank
Weglian advised that paragraph
number 5 in the amended subpoena is too broad, and he will
contact Attorney Kevin T. Boise, who is handling subpoena to
Furthermore, the Bureau should not
attempt at this time, to process request of paragraph number

Building, Miami, Florida.

eliminate this paragraph.

5.

In addition, a subpoena has been issued to obtain
information from files of F.D.I.C., and a subpoena is expected

to be issued to the Department, Organized Crime Section.

On

February 24, 1977, Departmental Attorney, Benjamin C. Flannagan
requested during course of file review for subpoenaed material

that documents generated by F.D.I.C. and organized Crime Section
of the Department be segregated. '

Adm. Serv.
Ext. Affairs.eeeeoe.
Fin. & Pers.. e
Gen. NV e

That GID review pertinent files to produce

Legal Coun..}
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgbrvevse

RECOMMENDATION: -
1.
documents requested in amended subpoena in excised and unexciged
form. APPROVED:
Director.....
FECT I ——
Deps AD Adm...... —

2.

3. Upon receipt

Weglian to determine ultima

Dep. AD IV

APPROVED:

Director,
Assoc. Dl
Dep. AD Adm. ..

ldante. e
ntelle e eeeme

Adm. Serv.

Ext. Affalrs ...

Fin. & Pers.

ident. . o —
Intelflenrrooeor

Spec. MV
Training.

That GID segregate any material generated by
F.D.I.C. and Organized Crime Section of the Department.

Legal Councm_w
Plan. & Insp......¥..
Rec. Mgt ...
S.&T. Serveeeeees

Spec. Inv

L — ini

: of*ocuments from GIb, Legalm%gunseI
Division will review documents with Departmental Attorney, Steven
te scope of production.

APPRGYED:

Director . —eeeemeeme
Assoc. Dir
Dep. AD Adm.__....
Dep. AD Inv

-

Adrt. SV s
Ext. Affairs. coo...
Fin. & Pers- oo
Gen. love_..
ldant..

ntell o eeeiren

Lea Coun..:m i

Ptan, & lnsp._... L.

Spec. Inv...veman
E (1) 17 - S ——




.}teéeived this subpoena at. s - on : o
S - andoom . - o _at ’ B Lo
served it on the within nam i Bicrozo .

States Distriet oyt
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA B

_Cnm. ACTION FILE No. 7 3-17?_8-Civ. Sm\
] (usnc for the Southern
l pistrict of Flozidal}

CHAFLES G. REBOZO vs. THE WASHINGTON POST -F- S 77 —0020

! * COMPANY

. 4

70 rederal Bureau of investigation

Pennsylvania Ave. between 9th and 10th Streets, N.W.

washington, BD.C. ' .

%KICIarence Kgléey. Director, or another designated Custodian of Reco

YOU ARE COMMANDED t0 appear at the offices of Williams, Connolly & Califan
1923 Hill Building, ¥.¥., in the city of Washington, D.C.,
on the 22nd 93 February +1977.8t 9:30 o'clock A to testify
onbenalf of the Defendant THE WASHINGTON POST COWPANY _

)
]

at the taking of a deposition in the above entitled action pending in the United States District Court '
tor the District of Columbia and bring with you* at that tine
21l documents referred to in Schedule A which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference, .

2 4 Dated January 18 1977 , o
WILLIAMS, CONNOLLY & CALIFANO C JELITT DL DAVEY
Michael E. rigar, Esq. ]

Attorney for pefendant

1000 Hill Building, N.W.
Adivess Washington, D.C. 20006

)

Deputy Clerk.

o

. -.(202) 331-5000 ‘
Any subpoenaed organization not a party to this suit is-hereby admonished pursuant to Rule 30 (b}
. (8), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, to file a designation with the court specifying one or more
. officers, directors, or managing agents, or other persons who consent to testify on its behalf, and . \
shall set forth, for each person designated, the matters ou which he will testify or produce documents
-or things. The persons so designated shall testify as to matters known or reasonably available to the

organization.

-
A ———— S ——— N - .
1. Strike the words “and bring with you"™ valems the sghposns ls bo require the Droluctlon of docoments or tanxible thinga, In whick eme
the ducomants snd things should be designazed in the- blank apace provided for this purpme. I ey by an 2 ive or .
dasigney b raquosted, depcrite with e icularity the on which ¢xaminsiion i requested. =

"RETURN ON SERVICE

" by delivering a copy toh .~ and tendering toh - the fee for one day'a.atfeﬁd;hce'aﬁd fhé mﬂe;;\ge :
" allowed by law.t . L Lo e .

Dated: -
_Janyary 19 ____, 1977 - ,
‘Service Fees ' . Co By . : N
Travel —nccremeem—- §..2:00____ : o , o
Services —ouio——a—m- : Co ) T
R 20.00 -
Toto! ——omen ———— $ 25.00 .
. .Subscribed and aworn to bafére me, a Lo - this L
-, dayof . o189 fo : . ' . : b

R IR
Foll ae

-TV';. . s : . ‘\ 7)‘.‘
. ' . T " ] R V J

L "'m:—lnncn&m-mhmwthﬂ

e tpos servher of 3 asvbpormuglesocd 1a betaif of the Unlied snlﬂun;d&worm' Tl
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SCHEBULE A . .. aews

All reports, meroranda, and other “writings” an&
"recordings," &s those terms are defined in Federal Rule

of Evidence 5321, made in connection with:

. {a) Interviews of officers or employees of the Key -

Biscayne Baqx, Key Eiscayne, Florida, by any

agent oI the Federal Bureau of Investigation

%

relating to ]
. (i)' a loan on or about July 39, 1968 of
S " approximately $195,000 by the Key-Biscaﬁnef'
7 | Bank to Charles L._ Lew;s, who then resxded

. at B15 ralrfleeu Road, N,W., Atlanta, Georgia, or f

ey };fii) the 900 shares of IBM stock (nlne lnn—share certi—

ficates numbered AEQ(614 through AEOOGZZ, 1nclusive}
'Ef; : pledged as collateral for the aforementzoned loan; '
fb) Interviews of Charles L. Lewis by any agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation relatxng to the afore~

. .  mentioneé loan and securities;

Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon relating to the afore~

- ment;oned loan and securities;

{d) 'Interviews'oe George H. Riley, Jr. or any other
. insurance investigator by any agent of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation relating to the aforementioned

loan and securities; ' L .
ST, . e . . . . .
T (e) Interv1ews of off;cers or employees of E. F. Hutton &

'.\

Co., New York, N: Y., by any agent of the Federal Bureau;

T - of Investigation relatzng to the eforementione& loan

and securities;

{£) Intervxews of Donald Nixen by any agent of the.Federal

U

Lo gl

{c) Interviews of Walter A. Jernigan by any agent bf the. ‘: -..L

Bureau of Investigation relating to the aforementioned_____e

1nan and_sgcum_'l_e; i
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(5)

All "writings" and "recordings,™ as those terms are

{a) Charles G. Rebozo; o .

L L LI ¥ ’ LaN B o e K A T R A LT
S S MR P L - e Lk ASEPR s y
e gt S LAt e S e M T s e T e DT e e S T R e T

All "writings" and "recordings," as those terms are SIS

defined in Federal Rule of Evidence 1001, relating to
Charles G. Pebozo's knowledge of the theft or loss of the
aforementioned securities from the vaults of E. F. Hutton

& Co., Yiew York, N.Y.

— —— - s = o .

defined in Federal Rule of Evidence 1001, relating to

. Walter A. Jernigan's kncwledge of the theft or loss of the

aforemehtioned securities from the vaults of E. F. Hutton &

Co., New York, N.Y.

All "writings" and "recordings," as those terms are defined -

in Federal Rule of Evidence 1001, relating Eo-&harlés.L. T

-

Lewis's knowledge of the theft or loss of the aforementioned-

securities from the vaults of E. F. Hutton & Co., New York,

PR, - . - .. - SRR A e e - "

N.Y. | T o
All other "wrltlngs" and "recordlngs," as- those terms

-

are defined in Federal Rule of Ev1dence 1001, relatlng to -

(b) the aforementioned loan 2and securities; -~~~ .~ *. Lt

(¢c) the theft of the aforementioned‘secﬁritieé fr@ﬁ T T et
the vaults of E. F. Hutton & Co., New York, N.Y.
e o ' . e ge Bl TeeEy o N
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.Boulevard, Mlaml, Florlda.

UNITED STATES strqzc"it‘

- SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA- - ‘- —~———=-—
CHARLES G. REBOZO
- : -
Plaintiff, - . ]
__ P
: v. No. 73-1728-Civ. SMA ;

TEE- WASHINGTICH POST COMPANY,

Defendant.

i

AFFIDAVIT OF KEVIN T. BAINE

CITY OF WASHINGTON

) N
. ) 58.:
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA )

LEVIN T. BAINE, belng culy sworn, deposes and says-

L.

-

e 1. I am an attorneY with the firm of Wllllams & Connol

oo

1000 Hill Bulldlng, N.¥., Washlrgton, D.C. 20006._

h"'

I represent -

the defendant, Tne Washlngton Post Company,ln the above~captloned

AN TN
action. - N
"7 2. ' on January 11, 1977,. The Washington Post Compeny'

-

(=
‘caused a dePOSLtlon subpoena to be served upon the Mlami Fleld i

Offlce of the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon, 3801 Blseayne
‘f-‘ .
On January 19, 1377, The Weshlngten

Post Company caused z depos;tlon subpoena to be served upon

,the Federal‘Bureau of Investlgatlon, Pennsylvanla.Avenue, N.W.,'

Weshington, D.C. Each subpoena 1ncorporated by reference an .

identical schedule of docunents to be produced which schedule

. has "been amended by a letter dated February 15 1977 addressed’

to Robert Andrews,’ Esqulre, Assistant U. S. Attorney for the T

and flled w1th thzs Court

-

Southern Dlstrlct of. Florlda,

3. The defendant, The Washlngton Post Campany, seeks :

,only such oral testlmony as may be necessary to authentlcate R |

Y
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the docurnents produced in response to the subpoena. If the Tt

r pm————— e

documents can be authenticated without'oral testimony,

to Federal Rules of Evidence 902-903, there will be no _née&'. '

for any oral test

'Si-.l—}.:s.crui..bed énd

— -
-t
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M MIAMI (BTE-42856) AWCC-2) (P)

TO'DIRECTOR PRIORIT
NEW YORK PRIORITY
WFO PRIORJTY
BT

UNGLAS

E_ (» HE IS DESGRIBED AS 5°9° AN FE IS
0 (X)X -

‘1' __v\-) .

&C STCAYNE BANK AND TRUST. GOHPAHY,
w

"BISCAYNE, FLOR l_i" ADVISED AFRIL 23?1983, THAT SUBJECT AND RIS

—-——W

HARLE § ’.;;-- EBOSJ, &Y D

|
WIFE OPENED PERSO ECKING AC ANK ON M
A B SRS
SUBJECT CHANGED HIS WRIL It ADDR ITH THE BANK O a, S%2,

IO

—————— it - —————

3'39 O 9%1-7/&3

*
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- PAGE} Two MIAMI (8TE-42056) UNCLAS 'b'é‘ - My :
AREEHLNA H_r.-:-t.mn L ISTED AN ARGENT INE PHONE NUMBER OF - |

STSSMFBJECT DEPOSITED A $27,500 CHECK TO THIS ACCOUNT ON APRL 7,
1983, AN WAS DRAWN ON THE ACCOUNT - /]\

OF (0 » account NuveER | o 1=

'CHASE MANHATTAN BANK, ONE CHASE MANHATTAN PLAZA, NEW YORK, NEW L1¢ i
YORK. SUBJECT SUBSEQUENTLY WROTE SEVERAL CHECKS AGAINST HIS ACCOUNT
AND ALSO WITHDREW $20,860 IN CASH ON APRL 13, 1983, REBOSD STATES
HIS BANK LEARIED ON APRIL 19, 1983, THAT THE $27,580 CHECK IS WORTH-

" 1983, CHECK IS DATED JANUAR

LESS. CHASE MANHATTAN MARKED CHECK “ACCOUNT CLOSED™ AND RETURNED
IT TO €Y BISCAYNE. CHASE MANHATTAN HAS ADVISED KEY BISCAYNE BANK

THE -Acd}um WAS CLOSED FEBRUARY, 1981,

KEY BISCAYNE BANK Has LEmRNED SwBJEct was sTavine AT {I
GABLES, FLORIDA. BANK VAS ABLE TC ESTABLISH

PHONE CONTACT WITH SUBJECT ON AFRIL 28, 1983, WHO MAINTAINED HE HaD
TO G0 TO MEV YORK. INQUIRY BY MIAME AT THIS CORAL GABLES RESIDENCE
DETERMINED SUBJECT IS IN NEV YORK FOR OME VEEK AND STAYING AT A

HILTON HOTEL.
¥R M icRATION AN NATIRAL IZATION SERVICE CINS), MIAMI,
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P 2822527 APR 83

Fit WASHINGT ON FIELD (BTE-24

© DIRECTOR, FBI PRIGRITY
ATTH:

%BI MIAMI ROUT INE

BT

g) (C-8) (RUD

INTERPOL LIAISON s

¥ v
PR

.'..-,_h;'
| Cpsal 5’4:—@5 (- i,,.j

¥spm s ‘}Am

AMI T’EL«E‘HPE. DATED APRIL 2, 1983, AND APRIL 27/
383, TELEPI-BNE CALL TO CHARLES cm_maa.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, WIAMI PROVIDED
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION AND REQUE UASHLAGTON ELELD BE
TO ADVISE INIERPOL AND DETERMINE & wnhr THeY % [

THIS SITUATION AMD SUBJECT®S WGREUW : 7= |
_ IS A WHITE MALE BORN O, -

AND HAVING SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER. B NAY 3 1983




PAGE THG DE WF MB gCLAS
CONPA!‘?Y, KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA. #D VISED APRIL 2p, 1983, THAT

-
AR A et A,
g ———t "-im....., I LRSS -

r

SUBJECT AWD KIS WIFE OPENED PERSONAL CHECKING ACCO
HIS BANK ON MARCH 25, 1982. SUBJECT CHANGED WIS WA
ADDRESS WITH THE BANK ON APRIL 28, 1982, TO“_
| RGENT INA:

HE THEN LISTED AN ARGENT INE PNONE NUMBER o__._.

SUBJECT DEPOSITED A $27,500 CHECX TO THIS ACCOUNT ON

VAS DRAWN ON THE ACCOUNT OF €X) :0,%L o

ACCOUNT NUMBER_AT THE CHASE MANHATTAN BANK, L()(L

ONE CHASE MANHATTAN PLAZA, NEW YORK, NEW YORK. SUBJECT
SUBSEQUENTLY WROTE SEVERAL CHECKS AGAINST HIS ACCOUNT AND
ALSO W ITH)REV $20,009 IN CASH ON APRIL 13, 1983, REBOSO
STATED KIS BANK LEARNED ON APRIL 19, 1983, THAT THE

APRIL 7, 1983, CHECK 1S DATED JANUARY 5, 1983, AND

*$27,500 CHECK IS WORTHLESS, CHASE MANHATTAN MARKED CHECK _
"ACCOUNT CLOSED™ AND RETURNED IT TO KEY BISCAYNE. CHASE -
MANHATTAN . HAS D VISED KEY Brscayne Bank THE (N
ACCOUNT WaS CLOSED FEBRUARY, 19B1.

TR e T

~ KEY BISCAYNE BANK HAS LEARNED SUBJECT WAS STAYING AT
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HECTOR, FBI (92-11007) DATE: 8/20/71

SAC, DALLAS (92-952) (C)

———— A

00: DALLAS | b7

Rerep of SA — dated 6/15/71 at Dallas.

Enclosed for the Buraau are % coples and for Mlami 2 copies |

197’ of LHM conce ~-captioned subject. which information was fj
D obtained from by SA on 8/9/71 and 8/16/71. 3

H
advised on 8/13/71 that the sub;]ect's son wag | W}
killed in an automobile accident on that date, . 1 \
For the iafo the Miami Office, dn 8/§/71 BGRY: T

ad claimed that he’ ha&@een_‘g oy
to contact in Miami but had bean unpues ands ™
he requested o attempt to contact : o N
purpose of this desired contact was : N

, ” on 8/9/71, repu
mentioned enciosed ILHM, has been ap
may be able. to
& : s behalf. _ ‘

T possesses no further informetion
concerning It should be noted mas
been described as a paranoid and schizophrenic a New Jersey.
prison psychiatrist. .

1bed

2-Milami (Enc.
(1-87-29874)

2-Dallas (1-9
(1-87-19362)

WGH.ch

/ 7 \l v nm omnt}uce.

F’, 81 9?11 U.s. .S'm:mg: Bonds Regﬂlarl_y on rbe P Jroll Smngs Plan
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1L - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
& JEN . ) o . - ;
& FEDEKAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |
200 Mercantile Continental Building
Dallas, Texas = 75201
_ August 18, 1971

.

mh" presently serving a four \l/
year gentence at the Feder orrectional Institution, Texarkana,

Texas, following a convictlon for violation of Federal statutes
covering Thefi_: From '].‘_he Mails.

mﬁs visited by,
Wugus s 1971, and wag ag

ag
n”August 15, 1971, at a funeral

was killed in an automobile accident on Au 971, During
a visit by on August 8, 1971, ﬁiﬂ dlcated he desired
to be trausterred from the Federal Correc onal Institution at

Texarkana, Texas, and reguested ?tc}}' use any political influence
he might have to helphim obtain this transfer. ‘bat |
first indicated he wanted a transfer {0 the Federal Correctlonal

Tnetitution at Seagoville, Texas‘ beceuse his wife was 1living
at Texas. After his son's death, however hig wife
indicated she desired to return to Florida and qindicated
he desired a transfer to the Federal Correctional Institution at

Eglin Air Force Base¢, Florida. : : ' :

'—indieated he believed he can bring political
influence to bear on his transfer request becsuse he claimed he
had not furnished all the information in his possession concerning
the, theft of securities fron the mails at Kennedy Airport because
of political conditions involved. stated a New York
hoodlum, whose name was unrecslled, obtained & loan of $115,000
from & bank at Biscayne Beach, Florlda, after President Nirxon's
friend, Bebe zo, made arrangements: for the loan. The hoodlum
pledged some of the stolen gecurities as security for the loan
with Rebozo's knowledge that they wera stolen, according %o
‘claimed that Rebogo received 900 shares

R SR e T
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mattefagiéébziggnstated'that

(phonetic)y not further

> Tole obtaining -the loan from
the Biscayne Beach bank and in the disbursement of the stolen
gecurities. id not identify the securities pledged
for the above-mentioned loan.

of.IBM stock for a payment
another. individual, one
identified, had a gigni

—indicated he did-mot tell all he knew of
the theft of securities from Kennedy Airport because of political
considerations, but he has found the Federal Correctional Institution
at Texarkana, Texas, so distastefi he is willing to tell everything

if he can bring political pregsure to obtaln a transfer.

S
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C. G REMOZO, PRESIDRNT

f

A

January 14, 1959

. T" ("
Tele. Room. .,

| ,\103

Hon. G. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation - S mees

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Hoover: 1iﬁ
You may recall meeting me a year a when I joined with
Vice-President Nixon to help you cele rate your birthday
at Maxim's Restaurant. The Vice-President EEH fo cancel
his holiday vacation here this year. I had looked forward
to the possibility of, again, jecining with you this year,

My purpose in writing you at this time is to induce you, if
possible, to be~our Guest of Honor at the Annual Awards |
Banquet for the y's Clu o an The banquet will be’
held at a time to Suit your convenience, either during the
last week of March, or the first week of April. We prefer,
of course, to hold the dinner just prior to, or during
Boy's Club Week.

last year, Senator George Smathers of Florida was our Guest
of Hornor and presented the awards, and the year before, Vice-
President Nixon honored us in like manner. There will be
approximately four hundred boys and one hundred and fifty to
two hundred adults in attendance. Your transportation from
Washington, as well as accomodations here will, of course, .
be taken care of by us, .

It is sincerely hoped that you will find it possible to
accomodate us, thereby assuring again the success of this-
most important function of our Boy's Clubs year.

With warm regards and best wishes for a happy and presperous
1959 I am, .
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January 20, 1959

» P4~ 350~ ¥
@‘ Mr. C. GJ{ebm |

mmmu
amaes,namm&ng
Miamd 33, Florida

L b R T T i,

Dear Mr, Rebos

Ymmrﬁlmy 14, 1069, has been received, and
1 appreciate the interest prampting you fo write me,

Iamgrmﬂyinurmuntmmyvmbmmmt,md
umamﬂmumdmmﬁmwmmmam
Banguet for the Boys* Chubs of Miami during the latler part of next March
or early April. I regret, howsver, that the exireme wwertainty of my
very heavy schedsle will not allow me to indicate an aceeplance to your
geaerous invitation, I am sorry thds situaiion exists, M!kauwmwm

appreciate my position, :;
It was kind of you to extend your best wishes 53 New., s
Year's Greetings, and I trust that 1959 will be filled with =
and every possitle suezess for you. L HE
. o =
= =
smeﬂ&ymn, . ubkys B

J. Eagar Hoovex: S F .

¥ 9794
w4 NOTE: Bufiles contain no identifiable derogatory iniormaﬂtm concerning
\P S Mr, Rebom : ]

Y

Talson WHS:EI%? ".gu Eg
B @4

Parsons .

Rosen . SEGEAED - ¥ES L
Tamm

Trotter fﬁ

¥.C. Sulin
Tele. Room %3 y 7
Holloman — _

Gandy MAIL aoo:a EZI TeLEtvPE unit T

Yy




Po- OFFICE OF DIRECTOR \ MR. CALL AHAN
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION MR. JENKINS
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR. ADAMS
MR. ASH
MR. BASSETY oo
December 1, 1975 ‘

MR, CLEVELAND

MA. COCHRAN

The attached newspaper clippipZ w8 .. cecxen
‘sent to the Director b02.0, ur.

Key Biscayne Bank Building, Key MR
Bixcayne,. Fiorida. 33149, Numer- w=

ous references are made fo the
Director and the FBI in the attached
clipping. '

MR. COLEMAN
MR. REED.__.—_‘
TELE. noou__jé

gms

MRS METCALF

Lﬂ/é
7

© miam: Brach Sum Poprlec

Recey 74 -372352— 2.5
" 5 VAR 27 1976
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““_/ 71K SUN-REPORTER, Tuesday, November-25.-1575
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alk around
oW - . - -
T4~ a potpourri of \h{hat
7 " people are saying
TV SCAPEGOAT DEPARTMENT. T
media are having a ball covering the Senate hearings

:ENT: The nation’s news® .

Y

- " - .-~ onthe FBI. The way it all comes out, it sounds like the-
s “iF FBlis the villain. Here they'were;..investigating fine, .

.. damn serious responsibilitysto protect the  nation
- against infiltrators and others who were film-.
.- flamming their way around this country,

' " .~ Doyouremember the national political conventions - '
Eth __ -, (hal were held on Miami Beach about three years ago?

v .. Well, sure; the FBI played a major role in mnfiltrating
L " .. the dissident groups. Sure they must have known
* @ 'wasn't there more violence? Why wasn’t there more’
. . damage {0 property? Guarantee you it wasn’t an
:  accident. The FBI and other jaw enforcement agen-
- "~ cies infiltrated ‘and furned- dangerous situations
c "~ around. Did the FBI get any credii? Heck 0.
Crilicism? — Yes. . .
- "Let’s hope Clarence Kelley, the new director of the
" FBI, and many of his assistants will not over-react (o
- this criticism, much of which is unwarranted. Let's

-hope Director Kelley courageously and dynamically -

S . [ leads the Bureau in these difficult times to even
B & greaterheights-o_faccomplishem,nt. Friends who know
Co ¢ Kelley tell me he's an honest and courageous leader,

- patriotic, nation-loving people: BUNK! The FBI had a-

=)

- They claim he will net over-react, nor will he be

- ~ - _ -~ mouselrapped in this negative syndrome.
" :fdel from the emotion and recognize the vital role that
- the FBI plays. If there’ve been mistakes.. fine, let’s
. ‘correct them. Certainly, the batting average of the

- Thisis the time for American pecople to separate the -

~" FBI has been unbelievably great. No byurean or,'

department or business that js staffed with human
beings is perfect. And we agree, examinatjon is

- . -healthy. But mass public condemnation is unjust and

-~ unfair. Public understanding of all the facts and, in the

long run, public support should be forti_zcomin_g. o7 ~ A

Ak 1a-10-750 ENCEGS U
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FD-36 (Rey. §-22-64) 1
Ty
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b A
fgﬂf .:
} Mr. Tol |

FBI Mr: 'Fel:% L x
Mr. Sulli :
Date: 8/10/71 Mr,
Mr. ) M
. . Mr, anCD__ i
Tronsmit the following in TTre T pleiniast o code] i?.‘ gallah
r. Lasper. ;\
Via WEL . AIRMATIYL /4 3 Mr. Conrad . ’
- (Priority) 1 :
= 7/ —————————————————————————————————————— ﬂ e M

1}:1{1'. ]'lt‘osen,_______

T. avel —
: DIRECTOR, FBI 1;lgr. Waltéra :
, ' r. Soyars. 1
. - . "{ Tele. Room 3
; 'ﬁ,;ylm c LAS VEGAS (80-77) ch’ Siss Hoim '
i/ ==} Miss Gand
"1 suBJECT: ,JACK ANDERSON LT | D S
1- WASHINGTON, D. C., COLUMNIST i
. . INFORMATION CONCERNING -P
~ D 3
e Re my tels 8/7/71 and 8/9/71. 4
L i": ’ )
4 g .- Enclosed for information are newspaper clippings
]

~} pertaiming-to JACK ANDERSON'S recent columns on BOWARD HUGHES.
It wilX> bé' noted that ANDERSON’S "merry~go-round" column does
not appear regularly in Las Vegas newspapers and accordingly

the articles are editorialized rehasshes of his "merry-go-round" -"I:'{

column,

With reference to ANDERSON'S article of 8/7/71,
wherein he made mention of SAC, Las Vegas, to date there has
been only one press inquiry in the matter which was responded
to in strict compliance with the text approved by the Bureau
on 8/9/71. The general reaction to that article in Nevada ¥s
that ANDERSON is off on another of his name calling tirade
and in this, as in many other issues, his charges are not only £ 8
false but also ridiculous.

\ ‘ ﬁlog _‘ 4T E
@-Bureau {Encs. 4“@ REC IUJi
1-Las Vegas 7¢ ‘5’; \{?
HEC:ffs oo | IT‘G 14 b
yig 10 Peo o HAEESS

ALLINFORMATION ONTAT

EFRTTN IS 77 A C‘D;ﬁbm p

ELCETE W i, SHORN ut
_ DTHERWISE; h

Approved: \_ Sent

“';") A“B 3 18‘9” Agent in Charge
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(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

seal in Nevada, we have had access to them™
Hereare the highlights:

Hughes directed his former factotum, Rob-:
ert Maheq, to help Richard Nizon win the
presidency “under our sponsorship and su-
pecuisterraMaheu allegedly siphoned off
$100,000 fram the Silver Slipper, a Hughes'

a Hughes exec, to Bebe &
- At the same time, Hughes suggested Maheu
should “get word to (Hubert Humphrey) on a
basis of secrecy that is really, reafly relishle
that we will give him immediately full,
‘untimited support for his campaign to enter
the White House.” An immediate $50,000
contribution was supposed to have been
wmade, Although Humphrey heard Maheu had
contributed to his compaign, there’g norecord
the $307 R was ever received.

Hughes's lieutenants also offered to subsl-

hﬁqommwhecwum

pay &8 Democratic National Chairman der-
iug the 1963 campaign. Humphrey acknow-
ledges the offer was made, and O'Brien
emﬂrmshemsumdedmbyuaheuln

dime from the Hughes interests during the .
campaign, Several months later, however, he
miaainsibynnghmfwa“mmﬂal
sum.” Humphrey’s son, Robert, was also

e’ startling straitegy wetrhelp cloct

b—'"“

R-J Extra )

On March 14, 1968, Hughes ingtructed

Mahen: *T want you to go to see Nixon as my

1068, But hoth insist O’Brien never drew a

. Nixon as Rveﬂdsnt-in'ma, then 1o groam

—

pambling empariura, for Nixon's CREDRTEN. speciaTEiTaRtial emissary, 1 feel there fra
The senvpgs delivered by Richart B iy e e e
Nixen -

P
really Vit possibility of a Republican victo-
ry thisyear. .

“If that conld be realized under our spon-
sorship and supervisin every inch of the
way, then we would be ready to follow with
Laxalt as our next candidate."

Hughes used bis gambling peofits from the
Silver Slipper to make palitical contributions.
He owned the casino as a personal holding,
therefore the mney didn’t pass, Ghrough his
corparate books, - )
- We have evidence that Silver Slipper money
was slipped to a mumber of Nevidad T

patioiat-peliticlans. In 1968, Mahen turned

[
. -

Bureau

- Ly

oAt L

Wo ool

:éﬁ, name o}
, ity and state.)

1 _"Las Vegns Review
Journal®

Las Vegas, Nev.

Date: 8_6_71

Edition: Fyani

Aufhor: ng

Editer: DON DIGILIO

Title: HOFTARD HITHES

Character:
or .

C]assiﬂcquon‘:)
Submitting Office:], . g Veg pns

S S
D Being investigoted .




. “’f’—"
over $100,000 from the Silver Slipper fo:
Danner, who delivered it to Nixen's close
erony, Bebe Rebazo. . ’

‘The participants won't talk ahout the irans-
action. Responded Mahen tersely: “T have
‘made it a matter of policy never to discuss
political contributions on behalf of any client
unless I have specific antharization.in writ-
ing. In this case, 1 doubt whether the authoe-
ization would be forthcoming.”

Danner, who now runs the Sands hotel-
casino for Hughes, refused to comment. And

{Continued from pagel)

Rebgzo wonldn't take our calls. ™
While Hughes was supporting Richard
Nixon, he also courted Hubert Humphrey.
The secretive billionaire hoped to use Humph-
rey, then Vice President, to stop nuclear
testing in Nevada.
*“Beoh,” Hughes instructed Maheu, “there is

opinions that the tests may have hﬁg&ian
Larthquake.

“Beb,” Hughes added, ““I Jeave this whole
campaign in your hands. I am sure yeu
should persenally go to the White House after
we have obtained the 90-day delay and
enqeavor to sell the President on a permanent
pc'bhcy. I am sure H.H.H. would be glad to go
with you and toset up the appointment.”

Maheu suggested 2 personal message from
Hughes to the President would be more
effective. Replied Hughes on April 24: “You
know I am perfeetly willing to write a shart
personal message to Johnson, which we could
ask Humphries to defiver -— hand deliver — to

Johnson,

“Or if we feel it would be mare prudent, 1
f:uuld ask F to deliver it. I that way,_!i,{nneed ;’ot
interfere with anything Humphries has going.

“1 feel we must start a negohation with the

A.E.C. just as if we were negotiating a
business deal.  think we can go through

one man who can accomplish our objective Bumphries,”
through (Lyndon) Johnson — and that man is | Humphrey, whase last name the billionaire

HHH. .
“Why don't we get word to himn on a basis of
secrecy that is realily, really reliable that we

will give him immediataly full, unlimited '
support for his campaign to enter the White !

House if he will just take this one on for'as?" -

The billionaire's secret, hand-scrawled in-
structions indicate Humphrey's helphad been
secyred. Hughes sought *“an order from LBJ
inspired by Humphries” to halt all Nevada
testing of or, at least, a 96-day delay lo give
him more time to prepare a case against the
tests. ‘

“I concur completely,” Hughes wrote
Mahet on April 15, 1988, **with telling the V.P.
that he is free to tell the people in Washington
if they don't grant the 90-day delay, I am
going to jc immediately." .

He threatened to make public Sfemifte”

Wﬂﬂn;‘?&"get straight, acknowledged to us
ad oppased the Nevada tests. But he

— this gosition, he said,
.eprmm.kmﬁpghes ;e::lle. m‘f
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/ REVELATIOHS oF A FORHEB comsnmowﬂomr cumu Lmsa -

/ . a Press Canerence of Carlos Riveroa;:ollado
/ - over Radio Havegg, Cuba . ' -,

> g,p,’as 1}2 ﬂ;#ﬁgc}fﬁr/f

' During an interview broadcvasi on’ Sunday o
Havena, Cuba, Rivero Collado also.emphasized: the conne
. the Chilean military junta. with Cuban cmtarrevnluti_‘,v
~ which it supports and whose terrori-st aetivities %2

- B B!stero, the son of Andre)(ﬁvero- gnsro,' e
' President shortly before the fall 3¢ dictator Batista, . alsgi -
revealed certain details which had no ome to light. so Lar

concerning the Watergate case, among/tHe participation . of.

//ormer civilian chief of the Bay of P:lgs 1nvasion, Hanne '

Buesa.

At-this appearanse, Rivero furnished detaus'or,
to assassinate Presiden}{}¥Allende and Prime Minister Fid RIXT At
during the latter's visit to Chile in 19715 ez we >t

plen celiminate the head of the Panamanian goverment’
01‘1‘1.’!05, two years ago. i

: o The assassinations of Secret y of State He oty _
& Xrgnd the Costa Rican Chancellor Gonzald%acio are presently -‘baing
; Wl /0§~ ) 75295
g Ny A ecause of the importance of these rav S e
23 atina" Latin Press) offers below the complete bext of the interv
SE .Of Carlos Rivero Collado over Radio Havana, Gub_ : JAN ? 1975 :
nd 4 * '*e ‘_ ; '
O = B : HASTER OF CEBEHONIES. Toda;y ve have with us Ca.rlos IR
3" P 5}\; Rivero Collado, a former counterrevolntionary leader who has been
i

nvolved for several years in revolutionary activities abroa:d.
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JOURNALIST: = Rivero Collado, changing the subject somewhat,
do you believe that everything has been published concerning
the participation of Cuban counterrevolutionaries in- the
Watergate case? :

INTERVIEWEE: I do not believe that everything has been revealed . .

or that all the names have been published. I can assure. YOu{ti ohp -

that the group of five counterrevolutionaries, including Jameg———

)%gggg§§,_who was an American but who thinks like a Cuban counter-

revolutionary, actually consisted of six people. However, - -

at the last minute, it was decided that the sixth member - -

would not be going to the jafergute thak<might. This sixth

individual is named Angel ¥ ?Ferrer?:ﬁw"fthink ‘'we have: said

quite a bit about him already. Another thing thdat has not

been properly revealed is the name ;%ﬂgihfggﬁgact~pé:tiCipation‘
\ b1 ‘

in the Watergate conspiracy of Mano esa, civilian PURRI
chief of the Playa Giron invasion and a CIA agént,of'manyicfgkﬂ‘*z
years who also, as you will remember, was planning the - Caln
assassination, about two years ago, of the Panamanian head - ..
of state, General Omar Torrijos. Artime was a direct: - -

and active participant in the Watergate affair. However, his
name has not been published. There is another Watergate -
conspirator ... and this is knowa in counterrevolutionary.
circles, I am not making it up, that is being compented y
in these groups ... in one o ese groups there is an Fﬂ%w*'i.ija
individuaiaggpse name is Mike Suagigggegﬁeﬂge p,addition T
to Humber Lopez, who is in coordifiation wzfﬁi__', uban o
Liberation Fronty a terrorist group-which alsO'paggicipated

.in tHe Wate¥gate conspiracy. These two men, Mike ‘Buarez.

Fernandez and Humberto Lopez, are activists of the so-called

Authentic Party in the Miami area. I understand, from the i
comments that were made in Miami and New York, that the £l T 5
Cuban counterrevolutionaries Be ebozo and EdgardoyButtari L

are not completely unrelated, and I would say not even half-
way unrelated, to the Watergate conspiracy.

THE TOTAL FAILURE OF THE COUNTERREVOLUTION

MASTER OF CEREMONIES: Mr. Marti.

JOURNALIST: You were saying before that the terrorist
campaign is the result of the failure of the counter-
revolution. In your opinion, what reasons determine this
defeat? o
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